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pdtd Littlewoods.com

Ireland

COMBINED REVENUE?

£322.9m

{-9.8%)

Very UK is supported by
Littlewoods UK and Very
Ireland. Established in 1923
Littlewoods is a family-
focused digital store that
continues to serve a loyal
customer base. Very Ireland,
formerly Littlewoods Ireland,
is among Ireland’s largest
pureplay digital retailers and
has traded in the country for
over 40 years,

T

COMBINED RETAIL SALES"*

£285.6m

{(12.79%)

1 Retal sales)s 0N a Management accounts basts
and therefore excludes certain other adjustments
As such, It differs to revenue from Lhe sale of goods

as presented In note 4 1o the accounts

Combined figures compnse these for Litthewoods

UK and Vary (refand, which was rebranded from

Littlewnods Ireland at the beginning of FY23

[
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE

BUILDING FOR THE FUTURE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Chair's review (continued)

STRENGTHENING LEADERSHIP

It is key that we run our business
sustainably so we can always be
there for our customers. To do this,
we need the right people and the right
governance in place. At the start of
FY23, we welcormed Richard Mayfield
and Tim Franklin as two new Non-
Executive Directors to the business.
Richard has extensive experience
across UK and global retail, having
held leadership roles rmost recently
at Walmart, as well as Kingfisher,
House of Fraser and Waitrose, Tirm
brings valuable experience in financial
services, built through leadership
roles at the Co-operative Banking
Croup and Britannia Building Society.
The experience our two new Non-
Executive Directors bring to the
Group will prove valuable across

our integrated businesses.

Al the executive level, we are delighted
1o have appointed Nick McBrien to the
Executive team as our Chief Risk and
Legal Officer. Building on his role in

overseeing our regulatory and risk
agenda, Nick will now bring ESG and
sustainability within his remit, ensuring
we have a strategy and execution that
reflects the impoertance we place on
doing the right thing for people and the
planet. In this year's Annual Report,

we have included our first disclosure
under the Climate Related Financial
Disclosures regime (see pages 29-41),
providing greater transparency in how
we embed climate and environmental
considerations in our business
decisions.

Additionally, Ben Fletcher has
broadened his role to Chief Finance
and Transformation Officer. within
the extended role, Ben will spearhead
transformation in how we work acrass
all facets of our business, to embed a
customer-first focus in all that we do.
This will allow our business to bring
ease, choice and understanding

more effectively to our customers.

5 The Very Group Annual Report 2022/2023

LOOKING FORWARD

The directors have considered recent
press speculation around the financing
of the wider shareholder group of which
The Very Croup is part, Following a
thorough review supported by third
parties, the directors believe the
likelihood of the financing
arrangements of the wider group
impacting The Very Group business to
be remote and do not impact
conclusions regarding the going
concern assumption. More detail is in
note 2 (pages 77 1o 85),

The headwinds faced by customers
and the industry across FY23 remain
relevant as we turn toward FY24.
However, we have a rich history
demonstrating how our resilient
business model can perfarm strongly
even during previous challenging
econocmic periods. With our business-
wide transformation supporting a
customer-led strategy to build the
most trusted ecosystern for our
families, we look to Fy24

with confidence.
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STRATEGIC REPORT GCOVERNANCE

RESILIENCE !N CHALLENGING TIMES

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CEO's review of the year (continued)

These carefully targeted price
investments resonated with customers,
driving strong sales growth and market
share gains in the Toys, Cifts and Beauty
and Electrical categories in particular,
and offsetting the declines seen in
Fashion & Sports and Home.

We have delivered adjusted EBITDA
of £276.5m (FY22; £291.4m}, and an
adjusted EBITDA margin of 12.9%
{FY22:13.6%). The movement is a result
of a reduction in gross margin and our
focus on price investment. Despite a
boom in online demand in F¥21 and
the first half of F¥22, followed by rising
inflation throughout FY23, our adjusted
EBITDA margin remains in line with its
level in FY20, illustrating resilience and
structural growth.

Profit before tax of £4.6m in FY23 (FY22.
£63.9m) is driven by heightened interest
costs in FY23 as a result of the impact
of the Bank of England's base rate and,
to a lesser extent, changes at EBITDA
level. We will manage the cost of
interest by continuing to focus on
investment-|led growth, effective
working capital management,

and considered cost reduction.

7 The Very Group Annual Report 2022/2023

Despite the heightened costs seen
during FY23, our focus on cash
management has delivered a free
cash flow position that is stronger
thanin FY22.

A STRATEGY WITH CUSTOMERS
AT THE HEART

Qur families love our assortment, our
fiexible ways to pay, and our digital
customer experience. Bringing this
together, our ambition is to build the
most trusted ecosystern for families,
served via our app. Qur roadmap 1o
this ambition is underpinned by
three piflars - ease, choice and
understanding. By sharpening our
proposition and delivering for our
families in these three areas, we can
better serve existing customers,
attract new custormers, and deliver even
greater value for all of our stakeholders.
This year, we have made great progress.
You can read more about our strategy
on pages10to 12,

INVESTING IN QGUR PROPOSITION

EASE: BUILDING A BEST-IN-CLASS
PLATFORM

As part of our biggest ever technology
transformation, we are moving our
business onto our new ecommerce
platform. This means rmore flexibility
and scalability in introducing new
innovations, and being able to make
customer experience changes faster
and more frequently than ever before.
And with new partnerships with
innovaters such as Constructor,

which is supporting the revamp of

our on-site discovery capability, we will
offer our customers even greater ease
threughout their online journey. You
can read more about our technology
transformation on pages 13 and 14.
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE

OUR PURPOSE

WE HELP FAMILIES GET MORE

OUT OF LIFE

Our resilient business medel combines
retail and flexible ways to pay to create a
valuable propo:

OUR RETAIL BRANDS

very

9

n for our custorners.

HOW WE DO IT

Our integrated
customer journay

CREATING VALUE

FOR CUSTOMERS
359 rvez 21y

Net promoter score in FY23

Read our strategy section on pages 10ta12
for more information on how we create value
for our customers.

FOR QUR PEOPLE

4f5

Glassdoor rating

Read our People and Culture section
on pages 15 to 17 for maore infermation
on how we create value for our colleagues.

FOR OUR COMMUNITIES

6,000

workers supported in our supply chain via
training and education projects in FY23

Read page 30 of our ESC section for more
information on how we create value for our
communities.

FOR THE ENVIRONMENT

-60.9%

reduction in Scope 1 emissions in
FY22 compared with FY2}

Read pages 30 to 33 of our ESG section
for more information on how we create value
for our enwironment.

FOR OUR FAINANCILAIL STAKEHOLDERS

+4 6% (£276.5m)

Adjusted EBITDA growth compared to
FY20 {-5.1% YoY)

Read our Chief Finance and Transformation
Officer's Review on page 19 for more
information on how we create value for

our financial stakeholders.
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A

STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE

A STRATEGY BUILT AROUND THE CUSTOMERS WE SERVE
Our strategy (continued)

ACHIEVEMENTS IN FY23

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PRODUCT DISCOVERY

Qur partnership with Canstructor will introduce new search, browse
and autosuggest tools across our Very website and app to provide
our customers with faster, more persenalised results. Using Al,
natural language processing, machine learning and data, these
tools learn from anonymeous individual interactions and

behaviours to optimise the product discovery experience.

)
e

yat
g

CONTENT MANAGEMENT

Using Amplience's Dynarnic Content solution, we have simplified the
process of managing digital content across our brands and devices.
This is making customers’ browsing experience simpler and allowing
our teamns to create and deploy rich, engaging content more guickly.

1 The Very Group Annual Report 2022/2023

EXPANDED FLEXIBLE FULFILMENT

‘We have expanded flexiple fulfilment in FY23 to include three new
brands. Flexible fulfilment allows us to choaose the most efficient way
any given preduct by connecting our systems with those of
our brand partners, and by shipping directly to customers from the
supplier, we have been able to enhance the assortment of products
we offer.

BRAND STRATEGCY

This year we have delivered improvements in spentaneous Very brand
and Very Pay awareness, demonstrating that we are becoming more
top of mind for consumers. We've also refreshed our brand strateqy,
connecting our customners and colleagues to Very in 3 way that feels
modern, reflects our purpose, and aligns with our new ambition.

RETAIL MEDIA

|"Our unique insight into our customers allows us to build engaging

and effective journeys. This benefits-our customers and suppliers,
ing: bespoke'marketing and tailored customer-engagement.
E E_sm Fy23 E. ey partnerships have included the Apple: mmnr

"o Schicol ntv ms vsn bﬁa_wm XA oo._moﬁ_o_.. L

L e e+ N bt Y - B o o L s

ENHANCED VERY PAY PLATFORM

January saw the deployment of phase one of our new Very Pay
platform. The new platform will provide the base from which

our growing range of credit payment options will be tailored to
customers. In Phase one, control of our existing payment options
moved on to the new platform.

SUPPORTING OUR CUSTOMERS

We have carried out a programme of work to enhance support for
customers with characteristics of vulnerability, We've created
bespoke training for our customer care calleagues @ help them
proactively identify signs of potential vulnerability. The training covers
how to sensitively work with customers to understand the additional

needs this creates, and the actions we can take to support them.
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The Very Group ~

GOVERNANCE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TECHNOLOGY TRANSFORMATION

A simple digital
customer experience

DATATO POWER INSIGHT
AND ACTION

Qur understanding of our tustomers
sits behind everything we do. That
understanding is built on hundreds of
data points on each customer, across
all parts of the retail journey. But the
value lies in how this data is used

to drive insight and, in turn, inforrm
decisions that help us provide the
best experiences for our customers.

We have built a comprehensive,
self-serve data platform that means

data is a click away for alt our colleagues.

Across all aur operations, we can place
customer understanding at the centre.
By replacing and upgrading our
underlying systems, we can ensure
we are even guicker when it comes

to action on the back of our insight.

OUR BIGGEST TECH
TRANSFORMATION

Last year, we started our biggest ever
tech transformation project. We will
move our technhology infrastructure
to a cloud-based, microservices
architecture, continually improving
our ability to launch new tech faster
than ever before to the benefit of

our customers, our people, and our
suppliers. As part of this, our new
ecommerce platform will allow us

10 step-change our digital customer
experience on our website and app,
and how quickly and efficiently we
can deliver improvements. The new
platform’s flexibility and scalability also
means it is aligned with our strategic
ambitions. We have made great
progress over the last 12 months and
will continue 1o migrate Very from our
old systems and onto our new platform
over the course of FY24.
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The Very Group

LED BY OUR VALUES

People and culture

A PLACE BUILT ON VALUES

The commitment and passion of our
people allows us to deliver for our
customers and fulfil our purpose of
helping families get more out of life.

‘We want The Very Group to be a place
that brings out the best of

our colleagues, underpinned by our
five values:

-

Proud
Trusted
Together
innovative
Ambitious

wop W

By embedding these valuesin
everything we do, we can create

the best experience for our people
and, in turn, our customers. To be
really effective, we need to ensure

we continue to listen 1o our colleagues
and react to the changing landscape,
ensyring we always have a workplace
that our people are passionate about
and proud to be a part of.

CONTINUVING TO ADAPT TO
A NEW WAY OF WORKING

During the pandemic, we transitioned
to a flexible hybrid working mode|,
empowering calleagues to choose
where they worked, We continue to
believe in the benefits of hybrid, but we
also believe that being together helps
1o foster collaboration and innovation
to deliver for our customaers. To that
end, most office-based colleagues

now aim for three days in-person with
their teammates. But not every week ar
perscnal circumstance Is the same, so
we trust our people to use the hybrid
model to best benefit them, their team
and, most importantly, our customers.

We are engaging with our colleagues to
ensure that our new model works. Our
People Labs are colleague-led groups
that listen to owr teams and help enact
change. Launched in July 2022, we now
have close to 300 members across 30
forums, giving our people a continuous
voice, alongside our colleague surveys,
to work with us 1o evelve our culture.
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STRATEGIC REPORT GCOVERNANCE

LED BY OUR VALUES

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

People and culture {continued)

HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELLBEING

The health and safety of our people is

of paramount importance. Our H&S
Thanagement systerm, comprising 34
policies, is endorsed by our Executive
Committee, and audited by the British
Standards Institute to 1ISO 45001 standard.

To ensure our tearnmates feel at their
best, we have resources to support
their physical, mental and financial
wellbeing. Colleagues have access

to wellbeing support through our
membership of the Retail Trust.

Our MIND committee provides a forum
for colleagues to raise awareness and
understanding of rmental heaith. Our
newly launched 'Let's Talk' podcast,
focusing on real life menrtal health
stories at The Very Group, had 900
listeners across the first two episodes,

4 outof 5

Qverall Glassdoor rating

41 outof 5

D&l Glassdoor rating

17  The Very Graup Annual Report 2022/2023

IN SUMMARY

Qur people, workplace and culture
reflect the values of our business.

That is why we are able 10 live our
purpose of helping families get more
out of life. As the world changes, we
will continue to evolve our approach

to ensure everybody at The Very Group
loves what they do and where they do
it. Our people and their passion are
what help us serve our customers.
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STRATEGIC REPCRT GOVERNANCE

A RESILIENT PERFORMANCE

Financial review

¢é

I am pleased to present a robust set
of financial results for FY23, a yearin
which we have increased our market
share and achieved our best-ever net
promoter score.

BEN FLETCHER
GROUP CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

The Very Group

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OVERVIEW

Over the past 12 months, the macro-
economic backdrop has been
challenging, with rising inflation and
climbing interest rates resulting in

the cost of living crisis. This has put
pressure on household budgets and

we know that customers and colleagues
have had to make difficult decisions
around how they pricritise their spend.

Businesses have a cheice in this tough
environment: to retrench or Lo invest.
We believe that investing is the right
approach to succeeding in the short
and medium term. Cur view is that
consumers will icentify and reward
those companies who sharpen their
proposition in tougher economic times,
and we believe that improving our
operating model now means we will
be well placed as the economy and
market recovers. Our resilient FY23
performance shows that the decision
to invest in the future is paying off, and

our longer-term trajectory despite the
current year pressures remains one
of growth.

We have a consistent focus on the
drivers of earnings, earnings quality

and liquidity, and we consider our
performance against the five aspects
of eur economic value model. These
are long-term revenue growth for Very
UK, increasing the Very debtor book,
improving return on assets, stable gross
margin and cost contrel, which form
part of the overall KPIs outlined on
page 18, Very UK revenue has increased
1.9%. Our longer-term trajectery remains
one of growth, supported by our
growing debtor book, with Very UK
revenue up 22.6% compared to FY19.
Our decision to strategically invest in
pricing to grow certain categories and
ensure our customers have access to
the products they need at a price that
is right for thern has naturally led to a
decline in gross margin of 0.8%pts. This
decrease also includes the impact of

GROUP REVENVE

FY23 Fy22 Variance Variance

£m £m £Lm %

Fashion & Sports 531.3 584.5 (532) (91)%
Electrical 746.2 76277 35 0.5%
Home 228.6 2367 Ch)] (3.4)%
Toys, Gifts and Beauty 186.2 1804 15.8 8.8%
Total retail sales 1,702.3 1744.3 {42.0) (2.4}%
Statutory and other adjustments 226 6.1 i 16.5
Total retail revenue 1,724.9 1750.4 {25.5) N.5)%
Very Finance revenue 4221 3972 242 6.1%
Total Group revenue 2,147.0 21483 1.3} {fon%

the resulting shift in sales mix. We have
tightly managed costs, with costs as a
percentage of revenue increasing 0.8%pts
despite the inflationary environment.
We have also seen an improvement in
bad debt, which is evidence of the
robust credit risk management we have
continued to display over many years.

The environment of heightened interest
rates, foliowing the Bank of England
increases throughout the year, has
impacted our business. Increased
interest costs have been the primary
driver of the reduction in profit before
tax to £4.6m (FY22: £63.9m}. Despite
inflationary and interest rate headwinds
faced in FY23, our focus on cash
managernent has delivered a free

cash flow position that is stronger

than in Fy22.

SALES

In a challenging market, we achieved
Croup saies of £2,1470m, which is a
small decline of 0.1% compared with
the prior year (FY22: £2148.3m). Within
this, Very UK revenue has increased
1.9% compared with FY22. This shows
our continuing positive trajectory and
achievement on the first pillar of our
economic vaiue model - fong-term
Very UK revenue growth. Group
revenue also reflects Very ireland,
which saw a decline of 14.2% to £69.1m
(Fy22: £80.6m) and Littlewoods, which
declined 8.4% to £253.8m (FY22 £277.2m).
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STRATEGIC REPORT

GOVERNANCE

A RESILIENT PERFORMANCE

Financial review (continued)

RECONCILIATION TO ADJUSTED FREE CASH FLOW

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cash Flow

Adjusted EBITDA

Securitisation interest, Saa$ and management fee

Adjusted EBITDA post securitisation interest

Net working capitol movement:
Movement in inventories
Movement in trade receivables

Movement in prepayments and other receivables

Movement in trade and other payables
Movement in securitisation facility

Net working capital movemant (post securitisation funding)

Capital expenditure

Adjusted free cash flow

Increase in bond amounts
Bond refinancing costs
Dividend paid

Free cash flow {post refinancing and dividends)

Interest paid {excluding securitisation interest)
Income taxes paid) / received

Cash impact of exceptional items
Management fees

Cash paid to parent company

{Repayments of) / draw downs from finance leases

(Repayments of] / draw downs of bank loans
Movement in revelving credit facility

Net Increasef{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

n

The Very Group Annual Report 2022/2023

COSTS AND EARNINGS

We have delivered Group gross profit of
£760.3m in FY23 (FY22: £776.7m}, which
represents a robust gross margin rate
of 35.4% (F¥22: 36.2%). Our decision to
strategically invest in pricing to ensure
aur customers have access to the
products they need at a price that is
right for them resulted in a decline in
gross margin of 0.8%, but was a key
factor driving record NPS and market
share gains. We have also invested in
promotional activity to ensure we
remain competitive in a market that
has been promotion heavy in the past
year, particularly in fashion. The benefit
of this can be seen in the performance
of Toys, Gifts and Beauty, which was a
key focus for us over the peak season,
and in our growing Very customer
numbers and debtor book,

Effective cost control is along-
established competency of the Group
and is a key aspect of our econoric
value moedel. Despite the heightened
inflationary environment, we have only
seen a slight increase in costsasa
percentage of revenue of 0.8%pts.

We have delivered resilient, positive
earnings with adjusted EBITDA of
£276.5m in FY23 [FY22: £291.4m).

The movement year-on-year is a result
of the gross margin decline of 0.8%pts
year-on-year, which entirely reflects
the gross margin position and the
approgch we are taking to invest in
eur proposition. Qur adjusted EBITDA

RECONCILIATION OF BAD DERT CHARGE TO PROVISION MOVEMENT

Fv23 Fy2z2

£ - £m
Charge 052 99.2
Written off bad debt recovered 242 210
VAT reclaimed 23.6 17.0
Bad debt overlay - 5.0
In year write offs e -
Provision movement 150.9 142.2

margin remains the same as it was

in FY20, despite the high inflationary
environment we are currently in,
showing the resilience of our business.

TAX

The loss after tax of £{3.9Im {FY22:
£50.8m) includes a tax charge of
£8.5m, reflecting current tax of £1.3m
and deferred tax of £7.2m. Cash tax
of £0.8m was paid in the year.

FINANCIAL POSITION

Net assets were £177.4m (FY22: £194.6m)
with key movements set out below.

Qur closing inventory is down on last
year by £6.4m. As a business, we
continue te focus on inventory and
working capital management. Trade
and other payables have increased
by 4% to £5379m (FY22: £517.6m).

The strong performance of Very Pay
has seen trade debtors (across current
and non-current) increase to £2,197.0m
(FY22: £2144.0m) due to our growing
debtor book (see Very Finance

section earlier). Accompanying this,
securitisation borrowings have also
increased to £1,491.8m (FY22: £1,441.7m}.

The securitisation borrowings figure
includes £21.6m (FY22: £23 2rn) relating
to the balance sheet receivables of
Shop Direct ireland Limited. During
the period, the UK securitisation facility
was extended to January 2026 for

the ‘AS' and ‘Al notes, with the ‘B, 'CT'
and 'C2" notes extended to January
2027 following the year end. The UK
securitisation has a total facility size of
£1,585.0m. The Ireland facility was also
extended in the year and has a total
maximum commitrment of €35.0m,
which expires in July 2026.

PENSIONS

The Group operates a defined
contribution pension scheme for all
employees: the Shop Direct Group
Personal Pensioh Plan. The pension
cost charge for the period represents
contributions payable in the pericd by
the Group to the scheme and amounted
10 £8.m {2022 £8.0m), with £0.6m
{2022; £0.6m) outstanding at the end

of the period.
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE FINANCLAL STATEMENTS

ADAPTING TO A CHANGING WORLD

Risk management
and principal risks

We have continued to develep and enhance The Very Group's
Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) Framework to ensure we remain
well placed to adapt to the challenges of a changing world.

The Very Group continues to see the benefit of its ERM
approach. In FY23, the programme has supported effective
decision-making and helped maintain resifient results through
a period of economic uncertainty.

TVG BOARD
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RISK GOVERNANCE

The Very Group Board has responsibility
for risk rnanagement. Responsibility for
assessing the identification, prioritisation,
and appropriate mitigation of risks, as
well as the ERM framework, is delegated
to the Audit and Risk Committee,
Accountability for the risk management
of the entities authorised by the FCA
remains within those entities.

The Group manages risk consistently
across all business areas though the
ERM programme. This forms the first
line of its 'three lines of defence’
model, which is underpinned with
an integrated approach to assurance,

The model is owned by the Chief

Risk and Legal Officer and driven by
the Group Risk Team, who form the
second line of defence and challenge
the business in respect of risk
management activity, whilst providing
insight and assurance to the Board
and its committees, Moreover, specific
areas of risk are owned by Executive
team members, who are supported

in turn by the Chief Risk and Legal
Officer and the Group Risk Team.

The third line consists of internal audit
activity, which provides independent
assurance over risk management
activities.

RISK STRATEGY AND CULTURE

We have a forward-looking strategy for
how we manage risk. This strategy 1s a

core component of our ERM framework.

Our strategy for risk management is to:

= Ensure that the risk philosophy and
culture of the Group are understood
and embedded at all levels.

Proactively monitor the level of
inherent and residual risk against
our stated appetite and business
cbjectives.

Centinually develop the ERM
framework so that it remains valid for
the Group's current and anticipated
future state.

Capture all new risks as they evolve,
whether through new business
initiatives, or changing market or
regulatory conditions, and ensure
that they are adequately measured
and appropriately mitigated by the
Croup's policies and procedures.

Ensure that growth and change are
managed through a clearly defined
expansion and integration plan.

To deliver our strategy we have set the
following business-wide risk objectives:

a Maintain a risk profile that supports
the delivery of planned revenue and
quality earnings growth while
limiting earnings volatility.

» Ensure that as we grow the business,
we maintain our strong control
infrastructure.

= Ensure that we have the resources
and skills to deliver the business plan,

» Ensure that our reputation is that of
a trusted brand, rmartket participant,
and business partner.

= Enhance our relationship with
regulators through an embedded
effective risk and compliance
culture throughout the business,

Suppeoerting and overseeing the
business and, in particular, Executive
team members, in the adeption of
risk strategy and the meeting of risk
objectives are core functions of the
Group Risk Tearmn.
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNAMCE

ADAPTING TO A CHANGING WORLD
Risk management and principal risks
(continued)

PRINCIPAL RISK KEY RISK DIMENSIONS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HOW WE MANAGE 1T

EXEC OWNER

Increased No change Decreased

POLITICAL AND .
ECONOMIC

Inadequate strategic planning

Rise in unemployment, cost of living,

The risk posed by changes of interest rates

to specific macroeconomic = Change in consumer habits
conditions or geopolitical .

factors which may in turn & Civil or social Unrest in the UK or
impact our ability to trade offshore locations

or adversely affect = Non-competitive financial services,

retail, or customer experience
proposition

customer behaviour.

25 The Very Group Annual Report 2022/2023

We continue to monitor key macroeconomic indicators and geopolitical
untenainties o ensure appropriate sensitivibies are used for forecasting
and risk management purposes.

Sales and bad debt are significant risks resulting from the cost of living
crisis. To manage the sales risk, we have continued to invest in technology
1o improve customer experience and remove unnecessary friction in the
customer journey. In addition, we maintained our investment in price and
assortment. Concerning bad debt, we continue to benefit from our mature
approach te credit decisioning and bad debt forecasting. This has ensured
the early identification of key indicators with the greatest propensity to
impact our custemer demographic and driven appropriate changes to
credit cut offs.

We are enhancing our overall approach to stress testing with the aim to
utilise adaptive models wathin the business to test and ensure resilience.

Lionel Desclée
Group CEQ

) ] O_.o:u Sn_.mum_ @ ¥ um.ﬁ qm_ns_u,q ..Jam‘mzo_e oz.m chiritisation $acility,

CHANGES SINCE LAST YEAR

The economic environment within the UK has been dominated in FY23 by the
cast of living crisis. These challenges have subsequently impacted consurmer
confidence and overall behaviours, with consumers Increasingly seeking value
and flexibility when purchasing.

Coempetition within the retal flexible payments sector has intensified during
the year, with various financial services firms and traditional retail businesses
focusing on providing consumers with increased payment options. A key
emerging marketplace risk remains the expected introduction of big tech
firms into the Buy Now Pay Later (BNPL} sector, heightening the competition
further.

The business continues to analyse the external environment with a suite of
forward-looking indicators in place to identify potential threats to the delivery
of strategy.
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE

ADAPTING TO A CHANGING WORLD

Risk management and principal risks
(continued}

PRINCIPAL RISK KEY RISK DIMENSIONS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HOW WE MANAGE IT

EXEC OWNER

e Increased o No change o Decreased

s Technology infrastructure failure

OPERATIONAL

Losses or disruption
resulting from inadequate
of failed processes, people
and systems or from
external events.

a Third-party failure

Ereach of customer or business data

Key change initiative fajure

Internal or external fraud

Sustained loss of sites or resource,
or supply chain disruption

Inability to attract or retain top talent

Sustained or widespread low morale

Key business data unavailable or
inaccurate

27 Tha Very Group Annual Report 2022/2023

Cur committes structure ensures that risks are identified, challenged,
wreated and escalated appropriatety.

We have specific bedies that have been established to oversee,
support and challenge the businegss in respect of technology ana
data-related risks.

Within the technology function, risk and issues are monitored in real time
by the Technolegy Risk tearmm managed by the Technelogy Ditector.
Change delivery risk has also been a key focus this year with the change
risk framnework having been enhanced significantly and embedded
through the Enterprise-wide Project Management Office.

We have robust business continuity plans in place, and these along with
the ongoing readiness testing are supported by an award-winning firm
of external advisers. We continue to build resilience within ocur business
and test this through scenario ana stress testing conducted on a risk-
based approach.

‘We maintain and test the resilience and security of our infrastructure,
including through the supply chain and any activities that are undertaken
by third parties. Supply chain risk has been a key area of focus over the
previous year, due in part to the heightened risk and materialisation of
industrial action across parts of the sector. We have managed and
mitigated this risk by forward-looking intelligence and ensuing
appropriate impact mitigation plans have been in place.

In respect of our own distribution estate, stress testing has been used
effectively to mitigate risk particularly in respect of our peak flow testing
ahead of the Christmas pericd.

We maintain proactive strategies 1o mitigate people risk. Attracting and
retaining talent has continued to be a key focus as the irpacts of post
covid normalisation have continued to be felt in the market. Cur approach
to benchmarking and the utilisation of innovative solutions to managing
resource needs has proven effective.

Sean Hallows,
Chief Operating
Officer

CHANGES SINCE LAST YEAR

Operational exposute has been driven by the heightened threat of cyber
incidents in the UK following the war in Ukraime, The business continues
to eperate industry-leading tools to mitigate threats whilst ensuring
guidance from the National Cyber Security Centre is reviewed and
actioned where necessary.

The comnpetitive recruitment market has created challenges from a resource
perspective throughout the year, with the business acting to respond
appropriately to negate loss of key colleagues.

Technology infrastructure and the supply chain have remained resilient
throughout the year with all disruption minimised to acceptable levels.
Any weaknesses identified in the Croup's internal control systems are
reported to the Audit Comrmittee and cotrective actions agreed. General (T

contrel findings during the audit process have been noted and any necessary
remediation will be undertaken
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE

HELPING FAMILIES GET MORE OUT OF LIFE, FOR GENERATIONS TO COME

Sustainability

INTRODUCTION

In FY23, we have refreshed our ESG
agenda. In line with our purpose, we
want to be a retailer that supports
farnilies for generations to come and
be known for playing a positive role in
society. The Intergovernmental Panel
on Climate Change {IPCC) has described
the 10 years to 2030 as the key decade
of action, and many of the UN's
Sustainable Development Goals
{SDGs)* anchor to 2030.

We have built a strategy with 2030 in
mind, anchoring many of our goals

to this date. These 2030 objectives will
in turn provide us with the footing to
achieve longer-term goals such as being
net zero by 2040. Given the nature of
our business, our biggest opportunities
for impact arise through our product
Journey, from the sourcing of materials
used te the processes employed in
bringing items to our customers. Qur
2030 envirenmental and social strategy
focuses on understanding cur supply
chain and identifying the opportunities
to improve from both an environmental
and social standpoint.

* TheUN SDCs are 17 objectives that aim to address key
sustainability-related challenges facing the planet The
relevant SDGs are signpasted in each section of this report
and a summary of our progress against these can ba found
on page 41,

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The strategy and initiatives detailed in
this report are just the beginning of our
ambition to make good choices for the
future of the planet. As we develop our
framework and infrastructure, and
engage our stakeholders, we believe we
will play an increasingly important role
in making the lives of customers, and
those who help us serve them, safer
and more sustainable.

QUR ESG COMMITTEE AND
GOVERNANCE

In FY23, we established our ESG
Committee as a formal committee of
the Board. It ensures sustainability is at
the heart of business decisions and has
led to a review of how ESG is governed
by the business. For more information
about the ESC Committee and ESG
governance, please refer tc page 66.

ESG RISK

An ESG risk register, which includes
climate-related risks, is maintained as
part of the enterprise risk rmanagerment
process, and supports the strategy and
decisions of the ESG commiittee. More
details can be found on page 66.

29 The Very Group Annual Report 2022/2023

Qur assessment in April 2023,
conducted alongside external
consultancy Datamaran, highlighted
the following as priority issues for
the business:

= Climate change

= Human rights

» GHC emissions

n Transparency

w Labour practices

» Transition to renewables
» Energy management

u Custorner practices

= Responsible consumption
and production

These risks, which underpin the

n of ESG more widely as a
principal risk, were considered in the
development of our 2030 strategy.
Our understanding of the impact of
climate change on the business has
been furthered through our work to
support our Climate-Related Financial
Disclosures (CFDs) this year.
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HELPING FAMILIES GET MORE OUT OF LIFE, FOR GENERATIONS TO COME

Sustainability {continued) EINEaS

TACKLING CLIMATE CHANGE

Awareness of climate change

has continued to grow, fuelled by
record-breaking global temperatures.
It poses real risks to our business,
such as through the physical
impacts threatening the stability

of our operations in vulnerable
locations, and our ability to access
the materials that go into our
products. And for that reason, it

also threatens our ability to fulfil our
purpose and serve our customers.
We are supporting the UK's 2050 net
zero target and have cormnmitted to
the BRC Climate Action Roadrmap.

Cur first taskforce on climate-
related financial disclosures report
is included below and aims to bring
more clarity 10 how climate change
may impact our business,

SBT Scope 1and 2 - Reduce absclute Scope 18 2 GHG emissions

TARGET DATE

PROGRESS SO FAR

Consolidation of our sites, which saw the closure of one unit that
used 49% of aur total natural gas

N moocmmn_ on .33353@ our data to understand carbon
«macnﬁ_os opportuni mm

ST AR C T R e L L

ranin..:....
As above, we focused on improving our data to understand carbon
reduction opportunities

© A maveu ba e T

Caleulated ourwater footprint for our textile product, We also saved

NET ZERO
Our footprint

As an online-only retailer, over 99% of
our emissions are from Scope 3, with
the majority associated with purchased
goods and services. Our total Scope 3
footprint includes own brand and
third-party products sold across

our platforms.

In partnership with external consultants,

we have submitted our near-term and
long-term science-based targets to the
SBTifor approval.

Carbon emissions and science-
based targets

To achieve our net zero commitment,
we are in the process of establishing a
science-backed, clearly defined
pathway to reducing our emissions and
as a starting point, have this year
calculated our total business carbon
footprint for our baseline financial year
2021 and for financial year 2022.

U: litres of water through i _:nSmm_ ng use oﬂ BCI cotton

P - e SR . [

i o

Science-based target accuracy and
methodology

To reduce our emissions by 90% by
2040, being the SBTi requirement for
the Net Zero standard, we need 10 be
able to measure them, and our ability
to do this is continuously improving

as our data guality matures, Our

FY22 footprint has been ¢alculated
using data from our software platform,
Greenstone, which utilises ermissions
factors from Ecolnvent, and the UK
Government's 2022 Conversjon Factors.

*  Baselne year for all SBTs s FY2), pending SBTi Appraval
** Defined as a 80% reduction in ermisgions, as per the
SBt standard
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE

HELPING FAMILIES GET MORE OUT OF LIFE, FOR GENERATIONS TO COME
Sustainability (continued)

TCFD - Governance

Last year, we established our ESG
Cormmittee to ensure sustainability was
at the heart of key business decisions.
The ESG Committee has been effective
in spotlighting the importance of the
topic and has led to a full review of

how ESG is governed by the business.

To provide the ESG function with the
rigor, support and alignment it needs
to be effective, it has been promoted to
a tier 1 committee of the Board, chaired
by Non-Executive Director Mark
McMenemy. The ESG Committee has
uitimate responsibility for ESC matters,
including risks and opportunities rejated
to climate change. The Chief Risk and
Legal Officer is accountable for the
delivery of the Company’s ESG
programrne, with responsibility for
delivery of specific ESG matters
delegated to appropriate leaders who
attend the E5GC Steering Commitiee.
The ESG Steering Committee comprises
leaders across all areas of the business
and allows specific E5G and climate-
refated issues to be addressed in
different parts of our value chain.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TCFD - Strategy

Warking with external consultants

and in conjunction with our risk
management processes (see page 61),
we have performed a review of our
value chain to identify the key risks and
oppattunities relating to climate
change, as well as opportunities to
strengthen our resilience.

In doing so, we have undertaken
scenario analysis of our risks and
opportunities to better understand
how our business may be impacted
by climate change under different
circumstances. As we develop our
climate change strategy, we will loak
to extend thege scenaric analyses to
inciude more detailed quantitative
assessments of financial impacts.

Our scenario analysis uses the Network
for Greening the Financial System
{NGFS) framnework, which is TCFD-
recommended. This analysis was
undertaken through the second half
of FY23, and we intend to review the
scenarios and assessment each year
as part of our broader ESG progress
review, We will undertake a full
scenario analysis exercise every three
years, untess our annual reviews
identify a need to do this sooner.

33 The Very Group Annual Report 2022/2023

NET ZERO 2050

1.5°¢

aligned to representative cencentration
pathway (RCP} 2.6, this envisages sharp
changes towards decarbonising all
aspects of the economy from today,
and therefore is expected to exacerbate
transitional risks and mitigate

physical risks.

DELAYED TRANSITION

2°C

aligned to RCP 4.5, this envisages
change towards decarbonisation from
2030 onwards, meaning heightened
physical risks and transitional risks

owing to the more aggressive nature
of changes.

CURRENT POLICIES

3°C

aligned to RCP 8.5, this envisages a
scenario wherein only current policies
continue to apply and there is reduced
support 1o mitigate the effects of
¢limate change. This heightens

the impact of physical risks

whilst minimising the impact

of transitional nsks.

For our scenario analysis, we have used timeframes and materiality definitions that align to those used in our wider risk
management and ESG initiatives, allowing for better integration of the CFD findings into our broader strategy.

Our timeframes used are:

?

SHORT TERM
o-12M

6

MEDIUM TERM
1-10Y

LONG TERM
n-27v
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HELPING FAMILIES GET MORE OUT OF LIFE, FOR GENERATIONS TQ COME
Sustainability {continued)

MEDIUM TERM

0 SHORT TERM

Physical Risks

X -

G LONG TERM

MODERATE

©

(E4M

£7M)

Relating to the physical impacts of climate change

RISKS DESCRIPTION

Extreme weather events, such as flooding,
storms and wildfires, could cause physical asset
damage, disrupting operations and creating
additional costs. This is most likely to occur in
the supply chain owing to the location of The
Very Group's own operations.

OPPORTUNITY

Transitioning to renewable energy sources can
reduce emissions and costs,

Building increased understanding and
transparency of the supply chain, allowing the
business to identify at-risk areas and buifd
supply chain resilience.

35 The Very Group Annual Report 2022/2023

SCENARIO IMPACT

The impact of the risk is expected to grow with the changing climate and
therefore is most pronounced in a Current Policies scenario over time.

The impact is expected to be more relevant in the Groups non-UK
operations, particularly India and China, owing to their heightened risk rating
for warming, flooding, cyclones and drought.

SCENARIQ IMPACT

The opportunity would be more pronounced in the defayed transition and
Net Zero 2050 scenarios owing to the rising carbon prices envisaged in
these cases.

NEGLICIBLE MINOR

(<£1M) [E1M-4M}
SIGNIFICANT
[ETM-10M)

MITIGATICN STRATEGIES
Mapping supply chain to tier 5 by 2030 to identify areas
of exposure.

Relocate sites of production whilst affected sites recover.
Consider dual sources of supply.

Consider country of origin of suppliers and potential climate
impact within sourcing strategy.

5 .Zmbn_sm,mcvn?n:m_:ao tier Sby 2030 10 _nmsﬁ_Q areas

MANAGEMENT STRATEGIES

Shifting towards green energy across operations.
Improving energy efficiency across sites.

Working with Jeanologia on reducing energy consurmption
in own brand denim production.

- Participating, _.1 wider initiatives such as those delivered by

Rk the British Retail Consortium Aw_uQ to promote cross-
o Ucm_:mmm noH_mUoBﬁ_o?

; ,.U@cmﬂmm._:m.o_qncuwhmnoom

Resilience in the supply chain would be particularly valuable in the Current
Policies scenario, owing to heightened physical impacts of climate change
causing disruption in the supply chain. Supply chain disruption has already
been seen in the industry, and will becorme more likely and more impactful
over time,

ysirategies. |

Ambition to map supply chain to tier 5 by 2030.

Commitment to the Transparency Pledge and partnership
with Open Appare| Registry.

MAJOR
{>£10M)

@)

TIME FRAME AND
MATERIALITY

8

&8

TIME FRAME AND
MATERIALITY




BUAD UONNGISIP
WIBYXDIAA JNC O} 9502 spuod

Y1 UI pUnOy alam Lo|ym ‘'uonejndod
IMBN PaysadD 1ealn passbuepus ayl jo
uooajold J21eai6 a4l o) ISNIL SJIIP|IA
SBIBAA YHON 243 i Buauned

AQ adned Uo 1edud) INo BSRUIUIL 0)
sda)s uaxe] aAry IAA SIYBU UBWINY UO
10edwll si Buioaioid se ||am se 'uoleD
pue 1aqUUl), 104 UOIIDRIIXS (BLID1BL Mel
01 SaWOD 11 uaym Aleinoanled 'ssauisng
1IN0 JO 24NNy aY3 03 A3 5| Alsianpolg

1SNyl 340a7Im
STTYM HLIHON HLIM DNIMEN LYY

AliSd3aAlaolg

“Hodad siyl Jo

UQIID3S 15NPaid SY3 Ul IN0QE 4ol
PEDJ LUED NOA LDIYMm 'W0110D |DF Jo
asn uno Bursealou) yBnaiyy si ssiem
SAES 03 B|QR 2UE BM YIIYM Ul ABM BUQ

‘95,05 AQ Jund100) 131M Bj11Xa]

N0 30Npal |[IMm 3 SUoisap Buidinos
|ELI1BW 1IN0 YBNOIY) 'SIUSLLIUIIWOD
OF0Z S211X3] INT YLM BIUEPIODIE. U]
1A W N 99%'€LL'BL UM paleduloD
TTAS U g 1SLY0S'CL SeM yaym
"19Npold 313X} N0 10 JULHI00) Ja1em
INO PIIRINDIED SABY M ‘IUSLIIILILIOD
0502 SaIIIXaL VM N0 jo Ued sy

‘¢ adods uIyum

‘Buiysem pue BUAp Juqey) se Yons
s|ela1ew Jo Bujssadosd sy Ajtenaiued
‘sa01nlas pue spoob paseyaind o eia s
UOIICUINSUOD Jajem JO eale 1596619 InQ

‘afiesn uno Buisnpai

1s|Iym J@ieam uo Joedudl INo puelsispun
0} PajILUILLIOD SABY BM 1aA3 uey] Jaybiy
aJe Aiddns Jajem uo sainssald ay L

H3LVYM

ABIUD 10} JUBWIAAIGE JO 122 U0 FSEY NG JYDads B LD Paseq PARINDIED 3504} 2J¢ SUDISSILLR 7 X105 PISEq-1aneiy ,

"BIEP 3QBIEAE 15218] ay) S€ pasNn $8Nby |74 PUR ZZAD - 91ON

S3NNOL IZAL SINNOL CZTAL

SNOISSINT {(DHD) SYD ASNOHNIIYD

'SUQI1E.13dO Y M-uou 0

uondrusip [E2SAYd puUe S1500 [elsieuw
e Buipnjaul ‘ureys Addns ayiyum
pa1EI1D0SsE K51 0} aunsodxs ano 21eBw
djay |im 5196423 asayy 3suiebe $53.60i
“110dal BY1 Ul BN} pUnoy 8q ueo
wedwi onpold pue Adualedsuely uieys
Alddns uo Buisnaoy siabael Japim InNo

WOPRIBSANS JUIUIUONIAUS
SIY3 Ul PaSSNOS|pP aie e3le s1yl Ul
ssaiboud pue s1ebiel ung ‘uonenbal
pue Budud UoqleD UM PIJeIDoSSE
BB 1BY3 PAIIUSPI SABY 8Mm SHSLI a3
ssaippe Allejnoilled sUojiquue Yang
‘0£0Z AQ SUOISSIwS € pue Z ' adoos
PadNPas /.Y O3 WHE a4yl YUM ‘007 Aq
0382 19U 24 15l uonigquue ine ‘abueys
ajetl(p uo Buisnood 'ssauisng

ino Aq paoe) saiiunlioddo pue

sysu 9l bulbeuew pue 'ABaleals

n53 Japeolq anc pue Abajeas

ajewd Jno Burdo|aaap ul ssauboid
JOUUOLU O] SOLIIAL |BIBADS BSN SAA
siabie) pue souleW - Q401

$ZOT/TTOT 14008y (enuuy dnou Alep 8yl 9f

'SN20J Pasielnads 1oy BUIMG||E 'JUBAD DI
AIDYM SSIUISNQ B34} SS0UDE SIAINTIXD
oyy13ads 03 pableyssip pue 2a13WLIo)
053 8yl Aq pauoddns ‘piecg oyl jo
Alliqtsuodsas 91eUIILIN SU3 4B 'SYsU
D53 (1B Ylam SB 'SHSI paleial-atewD

‘uodai s Jeak

syl W pajuasaud ABajeais oo Jno

10 1uBLIdOIaAB PR B Ul pRIBpISUQR udaq
Apeaile Buiaey 'AIBuipiosoe ABajelIs 1No
Ul PE128|J84 SINAIN0 843 YIIM '23UBA|SI
10} s1seq BuoBUO UE UD palojuoul ag
lilm BsaY | weyd anjea ayl jo s1dadse e
Ul XSl Ss35se 01 5N Bumo| (e 'sseuisng
41 s50408 suadxa Janew 1oalgns
101U3s WoLy 1YBISUl paBeISAD| YoM SIYL
‘aiNua20y Jo ped ‘acuabisiu) uoqied
SIUBYNSUOD |EUIIIAS LM uaxepapun
Miom yBnouy) se jlem se gz abed aas)
UBJELIERIE( UM Ugduniucd ul
PR1ONPUCD JUBLUSSISSE AJjeLaleul

1No 30 sINdING 3yl BuLapIsuod Ag
PaluapI 34e SHSIL Pae|aI-alew))

"gZ obed Uo punoj ag ued S|IR1BP JIOW
"dnousy Alaa 2yl Jo) wsu [edipund e se
sbueyd s1eWID pue 05T 0 uoniubBosas
ay1 Bunodayal ssancoud Juawabeueiu
MU 251dIa1Us BPIM-S5BUISNT NG JO
Hed swuo) siy) 19151824 31 953 1apm
ino Jo 1ied se pabeuew pue paJoyuoul
B1e S)514 PIIB}OI-3JBUND 'PIICU SY
wawabeuew ¥siy - g4l

SLNIWALYLS TVIONVYNIZ

'51@8J4) YINs ssauppe ABaiens

INO PUB SLUOISIDAP $S3UISNG NSUD

21 S311umMiodde pue s)su pale|al
-FIRUID 3O 10edU1 SLL MBIADI [IM AN
‘adedspue| 8yl J0UUOUI 0} BNUITUOD [IM
am 'sysit BuiBiawa asay) 10} Ssausng
ay) BulApeas uo sasnaoy ABajens Ino
15iyan 'siuswdolanap Aloie|\nBal pue
Adijod aunyng 01 puodsal Apioint 015N
sucnisod 1ey)l ABajels B paau Sm SHsId NG
anebiu ABAII232 61 1IN 'SHSU USALD
-Aajod "wuas-lioys asay) Buissaippe
unbaq Apeailje sey A13snpul INQ “aInleu
Ul |eUOINSUR) OS(E 248 SSBUISNQ N0 IOy
sa1unlIoddo Aoy Byl 'a||YmMUEDN "SHSIL
uonIsuel) 0] pasodxa Apejnanied aie
BM SUBSUL SSBUISNQ N0 JO INEU B4
Aewawins s

(PenunuUod) Ayjiqeureisng
TJWOD OL SNOILYHINID HO4 ‘3417 40 1NO IHOK 13D SINIWVL ONId1IH

AINYNYIACD 1HOd3Y JDILVULS

<



STRATEGIC REPORT COVERNANCE

HELPING FAMILIES GET MORE OUT OF LIFE, FOR GENERATIONS TO COME
Sustainability (continued)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TARGETS

TARGET DATE

PROGRESS S0 FAR

mmn_cnm our textile nm:uo: ﬁoonuq_:n vw. 50%

Promote re-use partners for 83.83 and textiles to encourage

donations

LOWER IMPACT PRODUCT

Our biggest impact on the
environment and people is from
the products we sell, which we
estimate represents 59% of our
carbon footprint. We are committed
to reducing our preduct footprint
and as such, we are signatory to
WRAP's Textiles 2030 commitments,
which see us reduce the carbon
footprint of our textiles by 50% by
2030 and the water footprint of

our textiles by 30% by 2030

Approximately 30% of our carbon
footprint comes from third-party
brands, and we are working to
understand how we can align our
strategy to their efforts in reducing
GHG emissions.

2030 Average consumption of 73% Better Cotton since 2020
2027 “Average consumption of 73% Better Cotton since 2020
2025 30% F5C in our furniture
2030 Mapping the progress of our third-party brands in setting science-
) vwwma targets
2024 Emmaus is m<m._m_u_m to ncmBBmG to aosmﬂm E-.:_ﬂ:qm
2024 We intend to progress this in FY24
2030 To Umm_: Qom-mwm_:n in E::m v\mwm
2025- , - 30% FSC in our furniture

LOWER IMPACT COTTON

We have been improving the impact of
our product for several years. [n 2019, we
joined the Better Cotton Initiative* with
the aim to use 100% more sustainable
Cotton by 2025. As of March 2023

we have:

» An average consumption of 73%
Better Catton since 2020.

m Saved an estimated 1,922,986,251
litres of water thanks to our sourcing
of Better Cotton.

» Avoided an estimated 1,223 kg of
pesticides thanks to our scurcing of
Better Cotton,

A L AR AR R S S st s . e e we s

Lower impact preduct is manufactured with materials and/or raw rmaterial production and/or pracesses that have a reduced negative environmental impact compared o corventional ajternatives.

a Better Cotton farmers benefited from
an estimated 836,386 EUR additicnal
profit** thanks to our sourcing of
Better Cotton.

LOWER IMPACT DENIM

Through our partnership with denim
technology specialist Jeanologia, 100%
of our own brand denim will be ow
impact by 2025. Currently 74% of our
own brand denim is scored on the
Jeanologia platforrn, of which 53% .
is low impact.

we know there are three key areas we
need to consider on this journey and
have already begun to address:

u Circular development - considering
design and materials

a Circular production - considering
processes and systems

s Circular lifecycle - considering repair,
reuse and recycling

Better Cotton s sourced via a chan of custody model
alled mass balance This means that Better Cottonis

not physically traceable to end products, however,

Betler Cottan Farmers benefit rom the demand for
Better Cotton in equivalent velumes 1o Those we 'source.’
Better Cotton Farmers expenence profit ncreases for a
variety of reasons, Most CoMmMonly due L INCreased yieids
and/or optirised use of INputs {such as imganon water,
pesticides or syntheuc fertiliser}

CIRCULARITY

To meet our environmental and product
ambitions, we are in the process of
understanding what a shift to circular
practices means for The Very Group.
Through our work with WRAP,
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STRATEGIC REPORT

»

GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HELPING FAMILIES GET MORE OUT OF LIFE, FOR GENERATIONS TO COME
Sustainability (continued)

TARGETS

TARGET DATE

PRCGRESS SO FAR

Respecting the rights of people at all
stages of our value chain is a priority
for The Very Group. At tier 1 and tier 2
of our supply chain we work with
1,200 factories across 22 countries.
We therefore ensure our approach to
respecting human rights is aligned to
internationally recognised standards,
including the UN Guiding Principles
for Business and Human Rights, the
Internaticnal Labour Organisation
Fundamental Principles and Rights
at Work, and the Ethical Trading
Initiative Base code.

Through due diligence we seek to
prevent and, where necessary,
remediate human rights abuses
where identified. This year we began
a human rights saliency assessment
to understand our greatest risks.
QOver the course of the next year we
will continue to develop our human
rights strategy to enhance its impact.

TRANSPARENCY

The cormplexity of supply chains means
it can e difficult to be certain as to
how and where products are made,
but we are committed to building

full ransparency from tiers 1to S of

our supply chain,

We currently publish our factory list on
the Open Supply Hub, covering our tier 1
and 2 suppliers, and intend to begin
mapping tier 3 in FY24. We aim to have
mapped our full supply chain by 2030.

FACTORY AUDITS

Qur policy is for all tier 1 factories to have
an ethical audit annually, with procedures
in place to manage adherence. These
audits are conducted on a semi or
unannounced basis by either our
in-house ethical auditing team or

third parties.

To address the risk to workers

beyond tier 1, we will expand our audit
programme inte tier 2 of our supply
chain, as well as implement enhanced

remediation frameworks for issues
detected. We will also map tier 3 of
our supply chain and disclose it on
the Open Supply Hub.

TRAINING, EDUCATION AND
ACCESS TO WORK

Supporting workers goes beyond
protecting their rights at work. Over
the past year we have supported more
than 6,000 workers globally through
several projects.

BANGLADESH

In 2022, we launched a new programme
with the Centre for the Rehabilitation

of the Paralysed, offering training and
rehabilitation for people with disabilities.
This programrme will help 30 people
gain employment in garment factories
when they would have otherwise faced
challenges in seeking employment.

We also launched our WELIT

(Worker Empowerment and Livelihood
Improverment Training) programme in
Bangladesh. It aims to empower female

Map tiers1-3 2025 Tier 1is fully mapped
Tier 2 is partially mapped
Tier 3 is partially mapped
it 2000 . LFOCUsONtiers1 =3 :
2024 Om:<m,$a 53:.. xmwnoﬂmq:c:_:mm_: m.n,.:m_w.n..,m,...wrs. ‘_r m_.mrm.:w w:a .ﬁ,._ﬂ
2024 Saliency assessment is under way

workers by improving their livelihood
and working envirenment. The training
curriculurn covers health, financial
management, and empowearment
through improved social dialogue.

We have delivered this programme to
four of our key suppliers in the region
reaching 3,775 workers, and we will
continue to reach even mere over
the coming 12 months.

CHINA

We partnered with local Chinese
consultancy, Inno, to run their Wormen
Empowerment programme in three key
factories. The programme provides a
series of courses to improve skills that
help address cormmon challenges
wornen face in factories, particularly
the balance between family, career and
personal development needs. Workers
from each factory will learn to train the
rest of the workplace. The programme
has so far reached 800 people.
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HELPING FAMILIES GET MORE OUT OF LIFE, FOR GENERATIONS TO COME

Sustainability (continued)

OUR CONTRIBUTION TO THE UN 3DGS

As noted within each area of our sustainability report, our goals and ambiticns also
align with a number of UN SDGs. Below is 3 summaty of our contributions:

Our South India Mili project trains and raises awareness of reproductive and
nutritional health for young women.

Qur prograrmme, WELIT Bangladesh, focuses on health awareness through one of
the training modules.

Through aur partnership with Jeanologia, we are removing harmful chemicals from
our denim praduction process, which has a positive impact on worker health.

In October 2022, a new internal Menopause awareness guide was launched,
providing employees with all the necessary information to help understand
symptoms of the menopause and how it can impact day-to-day life.

= Many of our projects have included financial fteracy training, particulary in China,
India and Bangladesh. The training has positively impacted workers and the
surrounding communities.

» Our partnership with We Are Futures in the UK focuses on financial literacy training
for scnoolchildren, particulanly the benefits and risks of credit.

QOur social dialogue training in Turkey, Bangladesh, India and China has benefited
workers by encouraging twe-way dialogue within factories.

The FAB-L project in the UK has seen an increase in the number of garment
workers speaking up about thewr grievances as they become more ermpowered.

41  The Very Group Annual Report 2022/2023
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= Cur training programmes across our factones in China and Bangladesh continue
10 have a positive impact, providing women with essential skills 1o empower
them and improve their work life by helping to address common challenges
that they face.

We are committed 1o the LUN Women's Empowerment Principles and ensure that
we embed these principles within our outreach programmes In our supply chain.

We also engage with the Clobai Fernale Leader programme across our operations
inthe UK and Ireland. This programme is designed to provide a series of experiences
and learning opportunitias 10 support career progression for women intha

retail industry.

o e L vt e U g Ak e e OURVR RS

u The nm<m_o_u:._m:n of our ethical audit prograrnme will further support the
identification and remediation of issues within factories,

= A new Modern Slavery training module relaunched for all TVG colleagues, including
agency employees at our warehouses.

._.>xmc_~omz._. ACTION TO noz_m.&) o
“CLIMATE CHANGE AND ITS .z.ﬂﬁm T

» ‘We have committed to be net zero and submitted our science-based targets,

a We are a signatary to Textiles 203¢ and are committed to reducing the impact of
our textile products.

s Thiough ous partnership with Jeanclogia, we s1e reducing water consumgtion
within the production of own brand demm.

e A tm F 1 e G b

[T

» Commitment to net-zero, submitted SBTs
» UNGC reperting, BRC readmap tc net zero

s The launch of a new internal Sustainability Hub provides employees at The Very
Group with the latest updates on £5G, as well as featunng a Learning Zone where
employees can further their knowledge.
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\’/ STRATECIC REPORT GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CREATING VALUE
Stakeholder engagement and section 172 (continued)

OUR STAKEHOLDERS

Q CUSTOMERS COLLEAGUES @ COMMUNITIES AND THE ENVIRONMENT

- |'WHY THEY MATTER TO US

.We alm to have'a positive impact in our communities, promaoting
_|iresponsible; sustainable growth, supporting _:n_r_m_o:. and
:developing opportunities, o

R AT S5 oL b 8 o,

HEy— SERY PRI E E S F S NS . [rPr—

WHAT MATTERS TC THEM WHAT MATTERS TO THEM WHAT MATTERS TO THEM
a Asimple and convenient online shopping experience. » Feeling valued and well rewarded. » Creation of employment and career opportunities in the communities where
s Acomprehensive assortment of wel|-priced progucts, with strong availability. » Being partof a diverse and inclusive workplace that allows them to develop we are based,
» Flexible ways to pay that put customers in control of their budgets. and thrive. = Focus on sustainability and ethical business.
= Seamless delivery and returns processes. s Being able te freely share their views, = Managerment of chimate change risks and impact.
a Configence that Very acts ethically and sustainably when sourcing progucts. = Having a safe and engaging working environment. = Diverse and inclusive approach that mirrors the local community.

= Understanding the Group's strategic direction and their place within it. s Delivering a meaningful social impact.

HOW MEMBERS.OF THE BOARD HAVE ENGAGED .. ©

] Oc-hc.wnm:..m
w:n_‘_m m,__mn.

ty uﬁw»mmz wuuammmm our _3_uun. on monG.,.u of.the ey oD_..:¢3 s

..

_nng ?m:._ms.oqr -in FY23.

= The Group has inade the ESG Committee-a formal mcvnoﬂ_.aznn oq.»sm mowa
- appointing Zm.x MeMenarmy as Chair, ) .

£N o S B T I LI S RN PP, S AN, PH. UL e LR
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A

STRATEGIC REPORY GOVERNANCE

CREATING VALUE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Stakeholder engagement and section 172 {continued)

PRCDUCT DISCOVERY SOLUTION

As part of our tech acceleration programmme, the

Board approved a partnership with US-based tech

platform Constructor to transform the product
discovery experience on our websites and apps,
including new Al-enabled search, browse and
autosuggest tools.

CONSIDERATION QF 5172 FACTORS

FOSTERING BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS
WITH SUPPLIERS, CUSTOMERS, AND
OTHERS

This new technology will enhance the browsing
experience for customers by making it easier
to quickly find what they want. Moreover, it

will enhance our relationship with suppliers,
whose products will be even more accessible
tO customers.

45 The Very Group Annual Report 2022/2023

COMPANY OPERATING MODEL

The Board engaged with the development and
agreement of a new customer-centric operating
model. The model is now being rolled out across

our business,

FOSTERING BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS
WITH SUPPLIERS, CUSTOMERS, AND
OTHERS

By changing how our teams are organised,
pricritise, and work together, we aim to become
a Mmore customer-centric organisation. This will
enable us to offer greater ease, choice and
understanding for odr custorners, and provide
the speed and agility to address a fast-
n:mjm_gn Bmaxmﬂn_mnm

DEVELOPMENT OF STRATECY

The Board and Executive Committee spent
considerable time developing the company's
strategy, which was subsequently rolled out to
our colleagues and is detailed on pages 10to 12

FOSTERING BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS
WITH SUPPLIERS, CUSTOMERS, AND
QTHERS

The refocused strategy builds on the core tenets
of the Group's customer proposition, focusing on
initiatives under the pillars of ease, choice and
understanding. Delivering against this custorer-
focused agenda will help our business maintain
closer customer relationships and become the

I _Zﬂmwmw._.m O_u dIm 00!v>z<.m

beast _zw< for brands to access the families we serve.

DIVERSITY AND INCLUSION

The Board and Executive Cormmittee continued
to be appraised of, and engage in, our diversity
and inclusion agenda, with a clear focus on
embedding the five commitments approved

by the Board in FY22. This included personal
and collective engagement.

THE INTERESTS OF THE COMPANY'S
EMPLOYEES

Qur D&l strategy has a clear focus on becoming

a more inclusive workplace, where colleagues feel
welcomed, represented, and valued. To support
this, a new colleague D&l e-learning module

was introduced.

HIGH STANDARDS OF BUSINESS CONDUCT

<,<m want inclusion to be at the heart of everything
we do, as without i our efforts tobe.a more
diverse business are less sustainable, Over the
course of the year, we continued to hold ourselves
acceuntable through Board sponsorship, tracking
of commitments, and Executive Committee
role-modelling, with two members taking part

T T T

3 our interna Um__ _uonnmma
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A

STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE

OUR REPORTING

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Non-Financial and Sustainability
Information Statement

REPORTING REQUIREMENT

ENVIRONMENTAL AND
SOCIAL MATTERS

HUMAN RIGHTS

LOCATION
Sustainability report - page 29
CFD disclosures - see index overleaf

Risk management - page 23
ESG cornmittee report - page 66

Stakeholder engagement and
section 172 staterment — page 42

Sustainapility report — page 29

Young worker and child labour policy

POLICIES

Access 1o remedy policy
Forest protection policy
Migrant labour policy
Reach paticy

Restricted substance list
Timber sourcing policy
Tax strategy

Third-party code of business conduct and
ethics

Homeworking policy for supply chain

Access to remedy policy
Migrant labour policy
Young worker and child labour policy
Modern slavery statement
Third-party code of business condugt
and ethics

Homewotking policy for supply chain
Young waorker and child labour policy

. ) . N .
5 nd-conflict ¢f

RISK MANAGEMEN
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STRATEGIC REPORT COVERNANCE

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Streamlined energy
and carbon reporting

ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE

The Very Group is classified as a large
unquoted company due to its size and
shareholding structure.

REPCQRTING PERIOD

The Very Group is reporting for the
financial year ended 30 June 2023,

REPORTING BOUNDARY

The reperting boundary for the Energy
and Carbon Report is the UK-based
elements of The Very Group Limited
and its subsidiaries.

DATA COMPLETENESS

All The Very Group's electricity and

gas invoices have been entered into

a fully managed energy database

up to 30 June 2023, and data quality
checks have been carried out for data
completeness and accuracy. All transport
information has also been entered into
the energy database up te 30 June 2023,

The following figures show the
consumption and associated emissions
for The very Group in FY23, with figures
from the previcus reporting period
included for comparisen,

Scope 1 consumption and emissions
relate 1o direct combustion of
natural gas and fuels utilised for

transportation operations, such
as company vehicle fleets.

Scope 2 consumption and emissions.
relate to indirect emissions relating to
the consumption of purchased electricity
in day-to-day business operations.

Scope 3 consumption and emissions
relate to emissions resulting from
sources not directly owned by the
reporting company. For The Very Croup,
this is related to grey fleet (business
travel undertaken in employee-

owned vehicles) only.

REPORTING METHODOLOGY

The report (including the Scope 1, 2 and
3 consumption and CO,e emissians
data) hag been developed and calculated
using the GHG Protocol - & Corporate
Accounting and Reporting Standard
{world Business Council for Sustainable
Development and World Resources
Institute, 2004); Greenhouse Gas
Protocol - Scope 2 Guidance {World
Resources |nstitute, 2015); ISO 14064-1
and 150 14064-2 {150, 2018; 15O, 2019);
Environmental Reporting Guidelines:
Including Streamlined Energy and
Carbon Reporting Guidance {HM
Government, 2019},

49  The Very Group Annual Report 2022/2023

g FY23 Fra2z |
N CONSUMPTION  CONSUMPTION B
" Scope 1Total 3,76516 4,438,963
[ScopeR¥OM il MIB3O36L L TGS
Government Emissions Factor Database Mno_uo 3 ._.os_‘ 4c0,181 168,420
2023 version 1) has been used, utilising . . TOTAL | . ) . 15,298,373 |

the published kWh gross calorific value I . Sl . R
{CV) and kgCO,e emissions factors B UTILITY AND SCOPE {tco.e)

relevant for the reporting period
01/07/2022 to 30/06/2023. Ei

o .

) .—.M.dWﬂ..#O e

i

FY23
CONSUMPTION

851.00

FY22 P
, CONSUMPTION
Scope 1Total 921.76

Estimations were undertaken to cover

. Scope. 2 Total o 2,305.37 2,163.83
JJmMm._jQ Um___Jm Um_._OQm for _U_-OUQ_:ZWW B lt‘c.gg;g.?,ﬁa;‘ F VST UG PRI POP S SRR o el SOV - vt i
directly invoiced to The Very Group. _» Scope 3 Total 90.00 38.85
These were calculated on a KWh/day -, TOTA e - ©3,246.37.

pro-rata basis at the meter level.

312444

For properties where The Very Group ]
is indirectly responsible for utilities {i.e. ‘ tCCLe/FTE

via a landlord or service charge}, the

consumption was estimated based on “tCOe/Em revenue
annual billing and [ast KNOWN UNILIAE, e i i aies .

or CIBSE fleor area estimations where
billing and unit rate were not known.

B st e Al

man o waee - .

Additienally, the reporting for the
financial year 2023 now encompasses
other fuels, namely LPG and Red Diesel.

LANDLORD SITE DEVELOPMENTS:
Significant progress has been made in
comprehending censumption patterns
at leasehoid sites. This has led to an
irmproved estimation methodology
based on both cost and fioor area
considerations.

These full-year estimations werse
applied to two electricity supplies.
All estimations equated 10 1.20% of
reported consumption.

TRANSPORTATION INSIGHTS:

Our transportation metrics have
witnessed a year-on-year increase from
the post-CCVID levels. This rise is primarily
attributed to the Grey Fleet. CGur reporting
mechanism has undergone substantial
enhancements, offering intricate
insights into individual vehicle statistics,

ENERGY AND CARBON REPORT
COMMENTARY

GASEQUS EMISSION TRENDS

We have proactively included data
on refrigerant emissions as part of
our commitment to transparency.
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A

STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE

SUPPORTING SUSTAINABLE SUCCESS

Corporate governance report

PURPOSE

An effective Board lives and premotes
the purpose of a company. Having
created a new purpose in FY22 -
helping families get more out of life—
the Board worked closely with the
Executive Committee in FY23 to ensure
our purpose was embedded within

the Company’s refreshed strategy. Cur
purpose reflects the benefits we provide
to our customers and the role we play
in their lives. It exemplifies the business
we are today as well as our vision for the
future. we help families have the lives
they deserve through cur combination
of famous brands, a simple digital
customer experience, and our Very Pay
platform, which offers flexible ways

to pay. Our established values, which
were revisited in FY23 to confirm their
ongoing relevance to our organisation,
will continue to underpin our purpose
and culture.

51 The Very Group Annual Report 2022/2023

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PECOPLE AND CULTURE

The Board understands its role in
supporting a collaborative and
inclusive culture, aligned with the
Company's values. Inturn, it tracks
colleague sentiment through surveys,
such as the Pulse survey undertaken

in FY23. Meanwhile, the Executive
Commiittee engages directly with
celleagues through in-persen and
digital ‘balcony briefings’ which include
Q&A opportunities, as well as via

email and other internal digital media.
For rore information on the Board's
commitrment to Company culture,
including reshaping the hybrid working
approach, colleague wellbeing, and
diversity and inclusion, please see our
People and Culture section on pages

15 to 17 Furthermore, informnation on
how the Board engages with colleagues
can be found in the Stakeholder
Engagerment section on pages 42 t0 46.

FIND OUT MORE

STAKEHOLDER
ENGAGEMENT

Resd more on pageés 42 to 46

e e b e e
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVYERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUPPORTING SUSTAINABLE SUCCESS
Corporate governance report {continued)

DIVISION OF RESPONSIBILITIES Consistent with the ownership of

Qur governance frarework provides the Group and the composition of

an understanding of roles and the Board, there is in place a schedule
responsibilities, linking to policies and of matters qmmm_‘cwm that ensures the
procedures and delegations of authority, shareholders retain authority ﬂ: a
supporting effective decision-making number of specified matters that

and independent challenge. In turn, all the Board considers,

of this will achieve long-term value for
the Group and its stakeholders. We
review governance processes regularly
as part of our cormmitment to corporate
governance outlined at the beginning
of this report.

MEETINGS
ENTITY

arm Board 4

Executive Committee 5
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RESPONSIBILITIES QF THE BOARD

» L¢ads and ensures overall effectiveness of the Board

L w ,.nno?.bnm_m,,w Board culture of openness and debate, and effective contribution of all
o Nobs xm,n: ve U:mnana

[] noo_ﬁ_.nmnm the nmla_._dm:nm m<m_5mn_o: of the Chief mxmn:n_s... Officer and of individual

wﬂ_u.mnnm o,q ao_ﬁoﬁuﬁm mo<m_.3m:nm

btk L ek R “n

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER = Senior executive responsible for operational management of the Group

= Develops and implements the busingss plan and budget as approved by the Board
n Develops, prepares and implernents the Group's strategy as approved by the Board
= Models and leads the Group's culture and values

8 Keeps the Board fully informed of all material issues

w» Responsible for employee engagement

» Challenge constructively and scrutinise, holding to account the perfermance of
' 3m:umm3m2 and individual Executive Directors to agreed performance objectives

U:mnnow m_uuo nteents
[ >nu..omo: 1o oo<m.3manm processes and procedures
u Other matters reserved 1o Sm woma under the Group Delegated >£_..o:n_mm policy

PR TN NS Wi S S SN PPN

= Approve corporate and strategic business plans
» Approve annual.and interim results, bondholder reperts, and trading updates
= Oversee the business risk management framework

s Decide on major acquisitions and disposals, as well as major capital expenditure and other
significant investment an_m_o:m

FRG= SR ) PR
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE

SUPPORTING SUSTAINABLE SUCCESS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Corporate governance report (continued)

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS: CHAIR AND BOARD COMMITTEE CHAIR

JACQUI HUMPHRIES

CHAIR OF THE REMUNERATION AND
NOMINATION COMMITTEE @ @

Appointed: 8 April 2019

Jacqui joined the Executive Committee of The Very
Group in January 2009. Prior to joining The Very Group,
she was the Head of HR - Retall for Marks & Spencer,
responsible for 550 stores and the 70,000 people within
them. During her time at The ery Group, Jacqui has
performed the role of Group Director of Peopie, leading
the Group in successfully engendering a purpose and
values-led culture that enables people to deliver against
its world-class digital ambitions. In Aprif 2019, Jacqui
was appointed Non-Executive Director of the Group
and currently chairs the Remuneration and

Nomination Cormnmittee.

55 The Vety Group Annual Report 2022/2023

o A

MARK MCMENEMY
CHAIR OF ESG COMMITTEE @ @

Appointed: 8 April 2019

Mark rejeined The Very Group in 2017 after deciding

to give up full time executive roles 1o accormmodate

a number of non-executive and consulting positions,
keing appointed Non-Executive Director on 8 April 2019,
Prior to this, he held the role of Group Finance Girector
at The Very Group for three years from 2012, Mark has a
wealth of experience across the retail sector, both in

the UK and internationally, having been CFO of Clarks
Shoes, Mothercare and Monsoon. Prior (o these roles he
held senior finance positions at Marks & Spencer. Mark
Chairs the ESC Committee, and was formerly Chair of
the Audit and Risk Committee,

KEY
COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP
@ Auditand Risk Committee Chair

" P Audit and n_mr.\ﬂoiB_n.mm member

. Rernuneration and Nomination Committee rember

& Chair ESG Committee
@ ESC Committee

@ Remuneration and Nomination Committee Chair

OTHER DIRECTORS
AIDAN BARCLAY
DIRECTOR

Appointed: 2 May 2003

PHILIP PETERS
DIRECTOR
Appointed: 2 May 2003

HOWARD BARCLAY
DIRECTOR
Appointed 2 May 2003

TIM FRANKLIN
DIRECTOR @
Appointed: 12 September 2022

STUART WINTON
DIRECTOR
Appointed: 3 June 2013

DAVID KERSHAW
CORPORATE FINANCE DIRECTOR @
Appointed: 22 February 2010
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STRATECIC REPORT GOVERNANCE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUPPORTING SUSTAINABLE SUCCESS
Board activity in FY23 (continued)

OPPORTUNITY AND RISK

The Board continuously looks for
opportunities to create value, while
assessing risks affecting the Group,
and has in place the necessary
procedures to oversee identifying and
mitigating risk effectively. It reviews
short-term operational and trading
opportunities as part of its routine and
through the weekly trading Executive
Committee meetings.

The Executive Cormmittee considers
both medium- and longer-term
opportunities regularly in its planning
meetings, Committee meetings, and
in meetings with the shareholders.

The Executive Committee agrees a
capital investment plan with the Board
annually, and also agrees three-year
and five-year plans annually. Similarly,
the Executive Committee regutarly
considers opportunities for generating
incorne streams from new sources and,
with Board assistance, regularly reviews
its strategic objectives and market
positioning 10 ensure we continue te
meet the demands of our customers'
changing behaviour and matrket trends.

The Board has overall responsibility

for risk management. Protecting our
customers, colleagues, the commercial
interests of the Group, and the society
we serve is central to our risk
management philosophy.

The Board delegates responsibility for
reviewing and challenging key risks and
the risk management framework to the
Audit and Risk Cornmittee. The systemns
of risk management and internal control
deployed are designed to reduce

the risks of failure to meet business
objectives, but cannot eliminate these
risks altogether. Our risk management
and internal controls can therefore
pravide only reasonable, not absolute,
assurance for meeting our business
objectives or against material
rmisstatement or loss.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Group's internal controis over the
financial reporting and consolidation
processes are designed, under the
supervision of the Chief Finance and
Transformation Officer, to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation and fair presentation
of the Group's published financial
statements for external reporting
purposes, in accordance with IFRS.
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The processes used by the Board, either
directly or, where appropriate, through
the Audit and Risk Committee, to
review the effectiveness of the internal
centrol and risk managerment systems
in relation to the financial reporting
process, and the process for preparing
ated accounts, include

the following:

s Areview of the external and internal
audit work plans

Consideration of reports from
management and external parties,
inctuding the internal and external
auditars, on the systern of internal
financial control and any material
control weaknesses

Discussion with management on
what 10 do about any possible
problem areas identified. In addition,
the Board receives copies of minutes
from all Audit and Risk Committee
rmeetings and a verbal update from
the Audit and Risk Committee Chair
at each Board meeting. It receives
regular written and verbal reports
from management on all aspects

of regulatory, operations, financial
and risk management matters.

Dealing with uncertainty is at the heart
of our thinking, and we take a forward-
looking approach to risk management,
ensuring we are well placed to identify
and respond to emerging risks, as well
as managing the principal and strategic
risks inherent within the business.

Risks within the Group's regulated
companies are managed by the
beards of those entities and reported
up to the Group Board in line with
established reporting structures, to
satisfy the relevant requiremenits of
their regulators. Where relevant, matters
are reported from those companies to
the Executive Committee, the Group
Board and the Group's Audit and

Risk Committee.

Pleage see the Risk Management
“and.Principal Risks report on
- page' 23 for more details'of how

. © we recognise and manage risk.

The Group uses the risk management
and compliance capability of its UK
regulated subsidiary in a number of

key areas, including data protection,
information security and business
centinuity. Its delegated approval levels
and contract approval and authorisation
process provide rigorous control, and

extensive Executive Committee and
senior management oversight over
coemmitments to expenditure, and
legal and contracting risk. Internal
audit provides a third line of assurance,
working to an audit plan directed by
the Group Audit and Risk Committee.

The Board confirms it has carried out a
strict assessment of the emerging and
principal risks facing the Group, and
that it has monitored and reviewed
the effectiveness of the Group's risk
management and internal control
systermns in FY23.
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUPPORTING SUSTAINABLE SUCCESS
Board activity in FY23 (continued)

STAXEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

The Board collectively, and the Directors
individually, believe effective relationships
with stakeholders are important to

the business. Therefore, the Board is
responsible for overseeing meaningful
engagemeant with stakeholders to take
account of their needs and concerns

in decision-making and create value,

The Board believes that good governance
and effective communication are key

to achieving our purpose and protecting
the Group's brands, reputation, and
relationships with all stakeholders,
including our customers, pecple,
suppliers, comimunities, regulators,
lenders and shareholder.

The Board and the Executive
Committee therefore communicate
freguently with our stakeholders,
This includes:

a quarterly conference catlls with
bondholders

» regular two-way dialogue with our
employees through a wide variety
of in-person and digital channels

» direct customer engagement through
focus groups and other channels

» surveying our suppliers through
our dedicated Partner of Choice
programme and hosting them at
our strategic partner conference

a focusing on social dialogue, gender,
inclusion, financial literacy, and
sustainability training for our
workers in third-party supplier
factories around the world.

Further detail on cur key stakeholder
groups and materially significant topics
is set out on pages 56 to 59. Cur
statement describing how the Board
has had regard to the matters set out in
Section 172 {1) {a) o {f} of the Companies
Act 2006 when performing its duty
under Section 172 is set cut on

pages 42 to 46.

SHOP DIRECT FINANCE COMPANY

Shop Direct Finance Company (SDFC)
is a company registered in England
and Wales and is regulated by the
Financial Conduct Authority (FCA). It

is a wholly owned subsidiary of Shop
Direct Group Financial Services Limited
(SDGFS), which, in turn, is a wholly
owned subsidiary of The Very Group
Limited.

59  The Very Group Annual Report 2022/2023

SDFC, which is primarily concerned
with the provision of financial services
to customers of The Very Group, is
committed to maintaining high
standards of corporate governance,
believing that effective corporate
governance is essential to establishing
an open and transparent framework
for delivering good outcomes o our
customers. It has therefore developed
a mature and robust gevernance
structure that is apprepriate for the
size, complexity and risk profile of the
business. The structure ensures that
governance processes are transparent,
with defined escalation routes to
manage significant risks and processes,

The Board has established certain
standing committees to which it

has delegated specific powers ang
responsibilities. Together with the
Board, these form the Tier 1 Board and
committee structure as detailed below:

a The Executive Committee (ExCoj -
established by the Chief Executive
Officer to help manage the business
in line with the strategy agreed by
the Board, ensuring that strategic
risks are identified and managed
according to the Board's risk appetite.

= The Audit and Risk Managerment
Committee (ARC) - aversees the risk
management framewaork, associated
appetites and risk position on behalf
of the Boards. The ARC oversees this
by providing assurance that material
risks are identified and managed
appropriately by maintaining and
overseeing the application of the
risk framewaork and risk management
pelicies. in addition, the ARC is
responsible for considering and
reviewing the adequacy and
effectiveness of SDFC's internal
controls and integrity of the financial
statements. They will recommend to
the SDFC Boeard to sign and approve
the SDFC year-end accounts and
Management Representation Letter.

a The Remuneration and Normination
Committee - primarily responsible
for the management and oversight
of senior management (SM)
remuneration, succession planning,
and the appointment of new
senior managers.

Among SDFC's key stakeholders is the
Financial Conduck Authority, with which
it has ongoing engagement on topics
that the FCA would expect notification
of and where SDFC would see the
benefit of regulatory consultation.

BOARD PERFORMANCE
AND EVALUATION

The performance evaluation process

in FY23 involved a board effectiveness
assessment undertaken using an
external specialist. This involved two full-
day sessions, personal commitments,
and ongoing assessment of delivery
against these commitments. One-to-
one sessions continued throughout FY23,
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNAMCE

FUNANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUPPORTING SUSTAINABLE SUCCESS
Audit and Risk Committee report (continued)

each quarterly internal audit plan

and any subsequent material changes,
ensuring these were aligned to the
significant risks of the BUSINESss.

We reviewed the findings and
recommendaticns of key audits

and monitored the impiementation

of remediation plans.

It is the Committee’s view that internal
audit remains effective and continues to
reet its agreed plans and overall aims.

Qur priorities for the year ahead remain
consistent with prior years and with our
Committee Terms of Reference {see
below). We will continue to strengthen
our ERM framewaork and continue te
strengthen internal controls across

the Group. We will also be responding
appropriately wo audit and corporate
governance reforms expected as a
result of the BEIS consultation.

1 would like to thank the ranagement
team st The Very Group, and all of my
fellow Cornmittee members, for their
valuabie contributien in FY23.

MEMBERSHIP AND MEETINGS

During the year the Committee
comprised the fallowing members!
Non-Executive Directors:

a Richard Mayfield {Chair}
a Mark McMenemy

» Jacqui Humphries

= David Kershaw

s Tim Franklin (resigned February 2023
and replaced by Julie Nicholson)

The Company operates a Group Audit
and Risk Committee, and in addition
operates Audit Cornmitiees in its
regutated subsidiaries (SDFC and Shop
Direct Ireland). Any significant matters
arising in the regulated subsidiaries are
also covered in the Group Audit and Risk
Committee. The Group Audit and Risk
Committee held five meetings during
the year. The attendance details are set
out cpposite:

The Committee has a wide range of
experience and skilis, which provide
the knowledge and ability required

to work as an effective committee
and to challenge the Board and senior
rmanagement when appropriate.

By invitation, this year's meetings were
atiended by external auditors, internal
auditors and senior management

as appropriate, including the Chief
Financial Officer and Chief Risk &
Legal Officer who attended every
committee meeting.

g1 The Very Group Annual Report 2022/2023

ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE

The Audit and Risk Committee is
responsibie for ensuring the financial
performance of the Group is properiy
prepared, reviewed and reported.

Our role also includes maintaining
comprehensive internal control and
risk management systems to safeguard
stakeholder interests. The Committee
focuses on monitoring or reviewing:

w the integrity and fairness of
financial statements and narrative
announcements and reporting

a The Very Croup’s systerns of risk
rmanagernent and related controls
and compliance

a the activities of the internal audit
function, including reviewing findings
and irnplernenting them

« the effectiveness, scope, ohjectivity
and independence of the external
auditor and the appropriateness of
the relationship with the external
auditor, in¢cluding use on non-
audit work

a the effectiveness of whistleblowing
arrangements

KEY OOZZ_.__.._.mm MEMBERS AND MEETINGS

-

Mémber

Arendance
Richard Imz_“.m_a 515
Mark McMenemy Lo T sfs
Jacqui Huriphries 35
Pavid Kershaw 5%
Tim Eranklin® Wz
Julie Nicholson 212

* nﬁ_asﬁ_ no_quQ mouw_u.ﬁ Bu.mnea by Julie 2_328:

‘ nOZZﬁJ.mm >n._._<5._mm Uc_»_zo

‘2022/23.
REVIEW. OF >zzc>_. nmvo_ﬂ

"AND CONSOLIDATED _u_Z>zn_>_.
STATEMENTS

The Committee has 3...523 u._..a
discussed with management and

the external auditor, the audited
consolidated financial statements
within the FY23 Annual Report.

We have assessed whether suitable
accounting policies have been adopted
and whether ranagement has made
approptiate estimates and judgements.

We are satisfied the judgements

are reasonable, and that suitable - ,
accourting pelicies have been adopted,
correctly applied and appropristely
disclosed in the accounts. . .

We distussed the wca@mi,mgw.‘uqmmmnﬂ
the table onpage 63 and addressed
them with.our external auditor.

throughout the external audit u.‘onmmm o

The issues aredeemed: 6
qm_mco_.. ﬁo ﬂ:m+_:mzn_m_ mﬂm"m_ﬂm:ﬁm

N

RISK MANAGEMENT AND '
INTERNAL CONTROL® -

The Board retains overall responsibifity
for the Group's mbua,mn torisk ¢
management. The Audita ,
Committee is charged with 3{525@
regularly the overall effectiveness of risk
rmanagement within the.business. The
Committee also workswith.the Chief . "=
Risk and Legal Officerto ensure that H_..m
principal risks faced by the’ businessare *
identified, prioritisect and that appropriate
mitigation actions are, o_g::mn_ and
executed on an ongoing basis,

._.:m Group manages :mx no:m_mnm:%
across all busi :mmmhm..mmm ﬂsacwr
ﬂ:m msﬁm:o:mm wa Zm:wum:.mna .

ﬂ:m associated- no:ﬂo_m Jels |
actions has- continuetitg.evelve and
is ambozmn to the-Con
each.meeting. :

P T
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STRATECGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUPPORTING SUSTAINABLE SUCCESS
Audit and Risk Committee report (continued)

MATTER BACKGROUND AND DETALLS

CONSIDERED

1. GOING CONCERN We reviewed management’s paper, scenario modelling and disclosures regarding going concern. The Committee has reviewed the sensitivity tests and the severity of these has been
adjusted to refiect the cost of living crisis. We paid particular attention fo the sensitivity test of management's sales and margin forecasts, along with mitigating actions available to

management should a liquidity shock occur. Based on our review of cash flow forecasts, sensitivity tests and financing, we are satisfied that it is approptiate to praduce the accounts

an a going concern basis.

Broughdisce mmmonm,éwn,j management and having considered the challenges from and the work of
n 2 _:m&n._.w_ _amﬂc?m:,ﬂ ma,mdam&.:um?ono_om% This included reviewing the supporting
add .ﬁwx:oi_mammugm.,.:suuoﬁ.ﬂZm was expected to have on our customers' ability to satisfy all

“given thg ongeing-pressure’our customers are facing. We are satisfied the judgements

o

" et R s B - e i e [ T T U e [

I VALUATION The carrying value of the Douglas goodwill is £97.0m (2022: £37.0m). Management has prepared a paper outlining their assessment that the goodwill is not impaired at the

OF DOUGLAS Balance Sheet date. We have assessed the appropriateness of the assumptions made in the value in use calculation, which can be found on page 93.
COODWILL

The value of the goodwill is supported by predicted future cash flows, notably from a new monthly insurance product that launched in July 2023. Having reviewed management's
papet, the early results from the launch of the monthly product and considered the challenge from the external audit, we have concluded the assumptions used for predicting the
future cash flows, including discount rates, are reasonable and therefore the goodwill is supportable.

Shig

g A i & e i k i g A Tk b R SR et Bl T A v 2 e ¢ e mme e
5. CLASSIFICATION The exceptional costs incurred in the period to1July 2023 were £26.5m {2022: £41.5m).

OF EXCEPTIONAL . . . ’ A
COSTS Management has prepared a paper outlining their assessment of the nature of these costs and the rationale for them teing presented separately as exceptional. Having reviewed the

paper and supporting rationale, we conclude that the treatment of these costs is appropriate. We will keep the classification of exceptional costs under review.

3 et 7 e al .,..Now ..,‘"m,\.wm.mi. Management has prepared a paper supporting the recoverability of the loan. The loan will be
I demonstrates that the value of the equity is sufficient to repay both debtholders of The Very Group and

€3 The Very Group Annual Report 2022/2023
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUPPORTING SUSTAINABLE SUCCESS
Remuneration and Nomination
Committee report (continued)

KEY REMUNERATION DECISIONS
TAKEN DURING THE YEAR

1. Reviewing and approving Executive
Directors’ remuneration structures,
including salary, bonus and related
bonus measures, and {ong-term
incentive scheme.

2. Approving Executive Directors’
onuses earned during the prior
year and awarded this year.

3. Reviewing the annual Cender Pay
Gap Report and plans 1o reduce
the pay gap.

4.Approving key market rate changes
for employees, and investment in the
Aptil 2023 pay review.

5.Evaluating the Executive Directors'
performance and succession plans,
ensuring sufficient plans are in place
to continue the smooth running
of the business.

6.Reviewing and approving new
Executive Committee members’
rernuneration.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Non-Executive Directors are
not invelved in any decisions about
their own remuneration. In addition
te remuneration, they receive
travel allowance.

BOARD COMPOSITION

Richard Mayfield and Tim Franklin
Jjoined the Board in September 2022
and were considered independent
upon their appointments. Their
external appointments are approved

by the Board and are aligned with

the time commitment required for
their respective roles with the Group.
Richard's appointrment brings extensive
global and UK retail leadership experience,
while Tim, whe is also Chair of the
Boards of Shop Direct Finance
Company Limited and Shop Direct
Ireland, has a strong background in
financial services. The appointments

of Richard and Tim increased Non-
Executive Director representation

on our Boara.

INDUCTION AND TRAINING

As new Non-Executive Directors,
Richard Mayfield and Tim Franklin
received an induction tailored to their
individual requirements, including
guidance oh their duties in connection
with the Companies Act 2006, as well
as other relevant legislation.

The skills and knowledge of the Board

as a whole are updated by briefings
provided by the Company's internal
resources and materials, and workshops
and seminars cffered by external advisers.

The Croup Risk and Legal Officer's
responsibilities include ensuring good
information flows to the Board, and
between senior management and the
Non-Executive Directors. The Croup
Risk and Legal Officer is responsibie
through the Chair, for advising the
Board on all corporate governance
matters and for helping the Directors
with their professional development.

LOOKING AHEAD

The Committee's priorities for FY24 and
beyond include;

» Reviewing the short- and long-term
incentive arrangerments and their
alignment with the market, our
purpose and the strategic priorities
of the business.

Support in the implementation of
the review that has taken place with
reference to 'the ways of working'
of the Beard alongside the terms

of reference and composition of

all Board Committees.

Review and supportin the

implernentation of succession plans
for Board, Executive and GLT that are
reflective of strategy of the business.

JACQUI HUMPHRIES

CHAIR OF THE REMUNERATION &
NOMINATION COMMITTEE

25 OCTOBER 2023
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STRATECIC REPORT GOVERNANCE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Directors' Report

for the 52 week period ended 1July 2023

DIRECTORS CF THE GROUP

The Directors, who held office during the period and to
the date of this report, were as follows:

A S Barclay

H M Barclay

H B Birch {resigned 23 Septerber 2022}

B P Fletcher

D W Kershaw

P L Peters

S A Winton

1T Humphries

M McMenemy

T A Franklin (appointed 12 September 2022)
L A Desclee De Maredsous [appointed 19 September 2022)
R A Mayfield (appointed 26 September 2022}

REGISTERED OFFICE

First Floor, Skyways Mouse

Speke Road

Speke

Liverpool

L701AB

United Kingdorn

Company Registration No. 04730752
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

Deloitte LLP
Statutory Auditor

1 New Street Square
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The Directors present their Annual Report and the
consolidated financial statements of The Very Group
Limited {"the Company”} and its subsidiaries

(“the Group"} for the 52 week period ended 1July 2023,

MATTERS DISCLOSED IN THE
STRATEGIC REPORT
The following iterns which are required under 5416 of

the Companies Act 2006 have been disclosed in the
Strategic report:

m Future developments (included within the financial
review on pages 19 to 22)

= Engagement with suppliers, custormers and others
{included within Section 172 on pages 42 to 46, and in
the Governance report on page 51)

» Energy and carbon reporting (included on page 49)

» Risk management and principal risks (included on
pages 23 to 28}

DIVIDENDS

During the year the Group paid an interim dividend to
Shop Direct Holdings Limited of £15.0m (2022 £25.0m).
No further dividends have been proposed as at the
1July 2023 (*the balance sheet date”).
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STRATECIC REPORT GOVERNANCE

FINAHCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Directors’ responsibilities statement

for the 52 week period ended 1 July 2023

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annuat
Report and the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial
statemnents for each financial year. Under that law the
directors are required to prepare the group financial
statements in accordance with United Kingdom Adopted
International Accounting Standards in conformity with
the requirements of the Companigs Act .

The Directors have chosen te prepare the parent
company financial staternents in accordance with
United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice {United Kingdom Accounting Standards and
applicable law}, including FRS 101 'Reduced Disclosure
Framework' Under cornpany law the Directoers must
nct approve the financial statements unless they are
satisfied that they give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company and of the profit or |oss of
the Cempany for that period.

In preparing the parent company financial statements,
1he Directors are required to:

» select suitable accounting policies and then apply
them consistently;

make judgements and accounting estimates that
arg reasonable and prudent;

state whether applicable UK Accounting
Standards have been followed, subject to any
rnaterial departures discigsed and explained
in the financial statements; and

prepare the financial statements on the geing
concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume
that the Company will continue in business.
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In preparing the Group financial statements,
international Accounting Standard 1requires
that Directors,

« properly select and apply accounting policies;

present information, including accounting policies, in
a manner that provides relevant, reliable, comparable
and understandable information,

provide additional disclosures when compliance
with the specific requirements of the financial
reporting framework are insufficient to enable users
1o understand the impact of particular transactions,
other events and conditions on the entity's financial
pasition and financial performance; and

make an assessrment of the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adeguate
accounting records that are sufficient to show and
explain the Company's transactions and disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position
of the Company and enable them to ensure that the
financial staternents comply with the Companies Act
2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable
steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and
other irregularities.

The Directers are responsible for the maintepance

and integrity of the corporate and financial information
included on the Cornpany’s website, Legislation in

the United Kingdom governing the preparation

and dissernination of financial statements may

differ frorn legislation in other jurisdictions.
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Independent auditor’s report to the members of
The Very Group Limited (continued)

Our responsibility is to read the other informatien and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the course of the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we
identify such material inconsistencies or apparent
material misstatements, we are required to determine
whether this gives rise to a matenal misstatement in the
financial statements themselves. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstaternent of this other information, we are required
to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS

As explained more fully in the directors’ responsib
staternent, the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements and for being
satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such
internal contrel as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are

free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud
Or errofr.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the group’s and the parent
company's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unkess the directors either intend to
liguidate the group cr the parent company or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from rnaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, butis not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with |SAs (UK} will always
detect a material misstaterent when it exists.
Misstaternents can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the
econemic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements is located on the FRC's
website at: EES...?n.oﬂm.cx\mCn_:oam-mmuo_u_m_,U:Emm. This
description farms part of our auditor's report.

EXTENT TO WHICH THE AUDIT WAS
CONSIDERED CAPABLE OF DETECTING
{RREGULARITIES, INCLUDING FRAUD

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-
compliance with laws and regulations. We design
procedures in line with our responsibilities, outlined
above, to detect material misstatemenits in respect of
irregularities, including fraud. The extent to which our
procedures are capable of detecting irregularities,
including fraud is detailed below.

We considered the nature of the group's industry and
its control erwironment, and reviewed the group’s
docurnentation of their policies and procedures relating
to fraud and compliance with laws and regulations. we
alsc enquired of management, internal audit, and the
directors about their own identification and assessment
of the risks of irregularities, including those that are
specific to the group’s business sector.

We obtained an understanding of the legal and
regulatory frameworks that the group operates jn,
and identified the key laws and regulations that

had a direct effect on the determination of material
amaounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
These included UK Companies Act and tax legislation;
and

do not have a direct effect on the financial statements
but cempliance with which ray be fundamental to
the group's ability to cperate or to avoid a material
penalty. These included the regulations issued by the
Financial Conduct Authority {"FCA"} and Ceneral Data
Protection Regulation (*GDPR").

We discussed among the audit engagement team
including relevant internal specialists such as tax, credit
risk, debt advisory, valuations and IT regarding the
oppoertunities and incentives that may exist within the
organisation for fraud and how and where fraud might
occur in the financial statements.

As a result of performing the above, we identified the
greatest potential for fraud in the following areas:

completeness and accuracy of post model
adjustments made to the loan loss provision;

compieteness and accuracy of the buy now pay
tater early settlement accrual; and

s valuation assumption supporting the ability of the
shareholder to repay amounts owing to the group.

Our precedures performed to address the fraud risk
identified on completeness and accuracy of post model
adjustments made 1¢ the loan loss provision included:

= assessed the post maodel adjustments in context of
the current economic uncertainty and challenged
the completeness and accuracy of the overlays
through a review of industry updates and analysis
of Key Performance Indicators {*KPI's"} as part of
our stand back assessment.

Qur procedures performed to address the fraud nisk
identified on the completeness and accuracy of the buy
now pay later early settlement accrual (note 3} included:

» challenged the group's assessment of how
potential changes in customer behaviour have been
incorporated into the estimate of the arly settiement
accrual and compared the assumed early settlement
rates against historical evidence and settlement
activity post year end up to the submission date
of this report.

Our procedures performed to address the fraud risk
identified on the valuation assumption supporting the
ability of the shareholder to repay amounts owing to
the group, included:

s challenging the financial forecasts and applying
sensitivities based on histerical performance; and

s involving our valuation specialists to independently
assess the range of potential values.
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Consolidated Income Statement

for the 52 week period ended 1 July 2023

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive iIncome

for the 52 week period ended 1July 2023

52 week pariod snded 1 July 2023
gy

52 waek period ended 2 July 2022

HPra 3 Pre- Exceptianal

raly exceptional itemns
; iterns {note &) Tatal
Note % Em Em £m
sale of goods 3 1750.4 - 17504
Rendering of services 3979 - 3979
Total revenue 45 20483 - 23483
Cost of sales 1.371.6} - {1,371.6)
Gross profit 7767 - 7767
Distribution costs {224.0} - (224.0)
Administrative costs {340.6) (27.8) (308.4)
Other operating intorne 2.6 - 26
Oparating profit 57 ¢ 2147 {27.8} 1869
Finance income 8 - - -
Finance costs 8 {108.3} (13.7) (123.0)
Profit before tax 105.4 (41.5) 639
Tax (charge)/credit 12 {21.0) 79 N3
{Loss)/profit for the pericd B84.4 {33.6) 50.8

The above results were defived from conitinuing operations.
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52 waek 52 week
period . period
anded ended
iy 2023 2 July2022
MNaote Em £Em
{Lessi/profit for the period (3.9) S0.8
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Remeasurement on retirement benefit obligations before tax 24 290 1¢.5
lncome tax effect 12 - {2.2
Other comprenensive income for the period for items that will not be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss 2.0 83
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or lose
Foreign currency transiation losses {0.3) o
Other comprehensive income for the peried o o 17 82
Total preh ive (exp )income attributable to:
Equity holders of the Group - T T T 2.2) 53.0
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

for the 52 week period ended 1 July 2023

Share Accumulated Merger
capitai deficit reserve
Em £m
Balance at 4 July 2021 2000 (42.9)
Profit for the pericd - 50.8
Other comprehensive income - 82
Total comprehensive income - 59.0
Acquisition? - -
Dividend to parent company - {25.0}
AL 2 July 2022 200.0 (8.9}
Share Accumulated Merger
capital deficit raserve
£m £m £m %
Balance at 3 July 2022 200.0 B8.9)
Loss for the period - (359)
Other comprehensive income - 17
Total comprehensive income - 22)
Dividend to parent company - {15.0)
At13uly 2023 200.0 {26.1}

2 Duning the previous financial year, The Very Group Limited acquired 100% of the ardinary share caplital of Primevere Equiprent Limited

75 The Very Group Annual Report 2022/2023



£20Zf¢0r uoday enuuy dnoan Alap eyl 9L

(065} {109} SIINAIDE BuISaAUl WL SMO[JIN0 YSED 18N
(g0 - suoiusinboe Auedwiod ioy pied uopelapisuocs
oLe) (¢ 'as) s1955€ 3|q1BURIUY JO SUOIISINDIY
YA .5.,: wawdinba pue ue)d Alladoad 10 sUOISINDYY
-, SB13jA[IR BURISIAU) WY SMOY) YSED
rs) vy saniAlloe Buneiado wosy (SMmOJIN0}/SMOIUI Ysed 1aN
{Z'ool _mwwn: pied 158491U]
0 (80} peed saxe) awoou|
596 Syal suonriado Aq paressuab ysed
(8'59) TEe . saygeded ieylo pue apell U (#sea12ap)/asealdul
(8'v9) {a'gs) SAIEAIBDAL 19LI0 PUE BPRIY Wi ASEIIOU|
66} '9 S8LI0IUBAU) Ul [asRaIDUl)/eseaIdaq
BEy loz @10u) pouad Jo pua Je s1U3RAINDS Ysed pue yses 18N O'LET L8z |eyided SUPEM U] SIUNBAOW 31049 SMo} ysed Bujessdo
gl {0z alou} pouad jo BuiuuiBaq 1e siuajemnba sed pue yses 18N 51 ol suolsuad 1oy sjuawisnipy
{Ls) sjUa|BAINKGS YSED PUR LSED U) 95821I3P 19N {zol) rz) suaIsinold Ul 85e3108¢]
”'E $IIPAIIE BUIDUBULY WO} SMOLUL LSED 19N L'sL 58 HPSID XB] S0
(0s2) Aueduaod Jussed c) pied spuspialg oL 995l 51503 daueUl
(65} SUBC| yueq Jo SjuawAeday - (') SUIOdUl 3JueU|H
{6%L) Anjioey Upaus Buiajoadl painaas jo sitaulfeday {Lsh .o'g 550] pue Jy0.id ybnoiyy (sueblfsassol 194 uaWInIIsul [ej2UBUlS
(ol winiwaud ucndwapad Alea Jo JuawAed oL> 5y UONESIIICUlY
o5z 5810U PRUNJSS IOIUAS WOl SPIaItid 0'8L s uoneaudag
575 SUMOPMELD AM|IDE) UONIESIILINDSS LUOIY SPaadodd 110y syuawlsnipy
o) SaAUpQe) ased| JO S1uaLIARgG 805 {6:g) - polad ay) 1o} woidf(sso)
SHUAPIE BUldueU) W) SMo) ysed ’ SaA[OR Bullelsdo Wol) SMOY yseD
w3 w3 wy
f14v74 zzor ETOT
Ainczoy ANCZ 01 ApcLoy
SHIIM TS SHAPM TS DBSMTE

£Z0Z AN L papua pouad 3aam Zs alyl 10}

SMO[4 yseD JO juauialels palepliosuod

SINIWILVLIS IVIDONVNIL

SARINILELS VDAY AORVYNEIADD 1HOd43Y J10ALvHLS

«&



» STRATEGIC REPORT

COVERNANCE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements

for the 52 week period ended 1July 2023

1 GENERAL INFORMATION

The Very Group Limited is a private company limited by
share capital incorporated, registered and domiciled in
England and Wales under the Companies Act.

The address of its registered office 1s:
First Floor, Skyways House

Speke Road

Speke

Liverpool

L701AB

The Very Group is the UK's |argest integrated pureplay
digital retailer ang flexible payments business, providing
a multi-category range of farmous brands, market-
leading ecommerce and technology capab
and unigue financial services preducts offering
flexible ways 1o pay.

2 ACCOUNTING POLICIES
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The Very Group Limited (the "Group”) financial
staterments have been prepared in accordance with
United Kingdom Adopted International Accounting
Standards in conformity with the requirements of the
Companies Act 2006. The Company has elected to
prepare its Parent Company financial statements in
accordance with FRS 101,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES AND KEY ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The significant accounting policies applied in the
preparation of these financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied
to the current and prior periods.

77 The Very Group Annual Report 20222023

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The statements have been prepared in accordance with
United Kingdom Adopted tnternational Accounting
Standards in conformity with the requirernerts of the
Companies Act 2006,

The financial statements have been prepared on the
histerical cost basis, except for financial instruments that
are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting
period, as explained in the accounting policies below.

The financial staternents are drawn uUp to the Saturday
nearest to 30 June, or te 30 June where thisfalls on a
Saturday. The current financial period relates to the 52
week period ended Saturday 1 July 2023 (2022: 52 week
period ended Saturday 2 July 2022).

These financial statements are presented in pounds
sterling because that is the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Group operates,
Foreign operations are included in accordance with
the policies set out herein.

The ¢conselidated financial statements incorporate

the results of business combinations of entities under
common control. In the staterment of financial position,
the acquiree's identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities are initially recognised at their
carrying values at the acquisition date. The results

of acquired operations for the full year are included

in the copsolidated income statement.

GOING CONCERN

In evaluating the going cancern assumption, the
Directors considered the Group's business activities
together with factors likely to affect its future
development, performance and financial position
including cash flows, liquidity and borrowing facilities
and the principal risks and uncertainties relating to its
business activities.

In forming their assessment, the Directors have
censidered:

s the potential impact of the recent media speculation
around the financing of the broader sharehclder
group of which The Very Group ['TVG') is part and the
impact thereof on TVG (Financing of the Shareholder
Group section below); and

# The Group's cash fiows and banking covenants for the
18 months from the reporting date of these financial
statements {Financial Forecast section below).

Financing of the Shareholder Group

The Directors have considered recent media speculation

around the financing of the wider shareholder group of
which TVG is part.

The Directors have considered whether the likelihood
that any security could be enforced triggering change of
control provisions which would require the repayment of
the SSNs and RCF, and therefore would negatively
impact the liquidity of TVC.

The Directors have received representations from, and
discussions with, the owners of TVG, from legal and
financial advisors, and from the relevant provider of
finance to the SDHL group. Taking all the evidence
into consideration, the Directors are satisfied that
they have disclosed all relevant matters and that there
are a range of options available to all, including, as
normal, consideration of cutrent and future covenam
requirements, which protect the short- and medium-
term value of The Very Group and which are being
pursued in a constructive and consensual manner
{see also note 3 under 'Amounts owed by

Group undertakings’).

Taking all of this into account the Directors have
concluded that whilst thete is some media speculation
about wider group financing, the prospect of any
security enfarcement is remote. The Directors believe
the iiketihood of the financing arrangements of the wider
group impacting the TVG business to be remote and
does not iMmpact conclusions regarding the going
concern assumption.

Financial Forecasts

The Directors have carefuliy considered the Group's
cash flows and banking covenants for the 18 months
from the reporting date of these financial staternents.
These forecasts have been based on the Group's latest
trading expectations and a full nsk analysis exercise has
been carried out against the current financial plans
which have been appraised based upon the following:

s customer confidence given economic uncertainties
and pressure on the cost of living, given the
inflationary and interest rate environment;

inflationary pressures, particularly in relation to input
prices, wages and u ies; and

= ability of financial services customers to meet their
payment plans and the potential increase in defaults.

a likelihood of further interest rate tises,

As such, realistic assumptions have been used to
determine the level of financial rescurces avaitable 1o
the Company and the Group and to assess liguidity
risk and banking covenants.

The Directors have also applied reasenable downside
ity analysis to the current financial plans,
reflecting the key risks to the business namely the
impact that a detericration in the conomic climate

& custormner confidence would have on a reduction in
revenues and, a reduction in payment rates, an increase
in debtor default or a further increase in interest rates.
A composie scenario has also been stress tested.
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

for the 52 week period ended 1July 2023

2 ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS AND
INTERPRETATIONS EFFECTIVE {CONTINUED)

There are a number of standards, amendments to
standards, and interpretations which have beenissued
by the IASB that are effective in future accounting
periods that the Group has decided not to adopt early.

NEW STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND
AMENDMENTS NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The following amendments are effective for the period
beginning 2 July 2023:

= Disclosure of Accounting Policies [Amendments to
IAS 1and IFRS Practice Statement 2);

» Definition of Accounting Estimates (Amendments to
|AS 8); and

w Deferred Tax Related to Assets and Liabilities arising
frorn a Single Transaction (Amendments to 1AS 12},

The following amendments are effective for the period
beginning 30 June 2024:

» |[FRS 16 Leases {Amendment — Liability in a Sale and
Leaseback)

a |AS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements
{Amendment - Classification of liabilities as Current
or Non-current}

= 1AS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements
(Amendment - Non-current liabilities with covenants)

The Group is currently assessing the impact of these
new accounting standards and amendments and does
not believe that the amendments to |IAS Twill have a
significant impact on the class s.
The Group does not expect any other standards issue:
by the |ASB, but not yet effective, to have a material
impact on the Group.
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IFRS 17 INSURANCE CONTRACTS

IFRS 17 was issued in 2017 and is required to be adopted
for annual reporting periods beginning on or after
1January 2023. For the Group, this will be the 52 week
period ended 2% June 2024,

The |FRS 17 model combines a current reporting
measurement of insurance contracts with recog
of profit over the period that services are provided.
The general medelin the standard requires insurance
contract lia es to be measured using prebability-
weighted current estimates of future cash flows, an
adjustment for risk, and a centractual service margin
representing the profit expected from fulfilling the
contracts. Effects of changes in the estimates of future
cash flows and the risk adjustment relating to future
services are recognised over the period services are
provided rather than immediately in profit or loss.

The Group has evaluated the expected initial impact
of this standard on the consolidated results and has
deemed this to have an immaterial effect.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue comptrises sales of goods to customers outside
of the Group, less discounts, and is stated net of value
added tax and other sales taxes. Revenue is reduced for
estimated customer returns, rebates and other sirmilar
allowances. Revenue is recegnised as perforrmance
obligations are satisfied once goods are delivered to

the customer and the control of goods is transferred.

A right of return is not a separate perforrnance obligation,
and the Group is required to recognise revenue net of
estimated returns. A refund liability and a corresponding
asset in inventory representing the right to recover
preducts from the customner are recognised. It is the
Group's policy to sell its products to the retail customer
with a right to return within 28 days.

The Group uses the expected value method to estimate
the value of goods that will be returned because this
methed best predicts the armounts of variable
consideration to which the Group will be entitled. The
refund provision on the statement of financial position is
accounted for on a gross basis under IFRS 15, hence a
refund liability and a corresponding asset representing
the right to recover procucts from the customer are
recognised.

The refund liability due to customers on return of their
goods s recognised either as a component of trade
payables and other liabilities {for cash payments) or as

a deduction frarm custemer receivables (for credit sales).
The right of return asset is disclosed in note 18 of

the accounts.

Rendering of services revenue principally comprises
interest on customers’ putstanding balances, commission
earned on sales of insurance products and administration
fees earned following instances such as late or partial
payment by customers.

Under IFRS 9 Financial Instrurments, interest is
recognised by reference to the principal outstanding
and the applicable effective interest rate which is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial assets to the
assets’ net carrying amount. Interest is presented ney of
amounts expected to be settled within the interest free
period. Interest incomne is accrued on all interest-bearing
receivables using the earned interest rate applied to the
loan's carrying value. Revenue is calculated using the
effective interest rate on the gross receivables balance
for loans in stages 1and 2.

The amount expected to be settled within the interest
free period is an estimate that managernent make
based on past settlement rates and trends. This is a
rmatter of estimation.

Were BNPL early settlement rates to be 5% higher/{lower}
than forecast then the provision for early settlement
would be £7.9m higher/{lower) reducing/(increasing)
interest income earned in FY23 and net assets.

For loans in stage 3, where interest is still being
contractually charged, the calculation is applied to the
receivable, net of the allowance for impairment losses,
from the start of the next reporting date after the loan
entered stage 3. Further detail of the stages of custormer
recevables is included in the financial instruments
accounting policy within note 29,

Insurance premiums are accounted for on an accruals
basis and earned evenly over the penod of the policy.
Administration fees are recognised as revenue as they
are charged to the customers’ accounts.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS
AND BALANCES

The Group does not trade speculatively in foreign
currency, foreign currency is held purely to satigfy
payments to suppliers, primarily for goods for resale.

Foreign currency purchases are expressed in Sterling

at the exchange rate fixed at the point of purchase

[the contract rate). A standard exchange rate, fixed at
the beginning of each season, is used in calculating the
merchandise margin of goods sold with any resulting
profits or losses between standard and contract (actual}
rates taken through the income statement over the
period to which the usage relates {the ‘season’). At each
reporting date, monetary assets and liabi
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing at that date.

Exchange gains and losses arising on the retranslation
of overseas net assets and results are taken to other
comprehensive income.
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

for the 52 week peried ended 1July 2023

2 ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

INTANGIBLE ASSETS ACQUIRED SEPARATELY
{CONTINUED)

An internally generated intangible asset arising from
development {or from the development phase of an
internal profect) is recognised if, and oniy if, all of the
following conditions have been demonstrated:

» the rechnical feasibility of completing the intangible
asset 50 that /t wilt be available for use or sale;

» the intention 1o complete the intangible asset and

= the ability 1o use or sell the intangible asset;

# how the intangibie asset will generate probable
future economic benefits;

the availability of adequate technical, financial
and other resoutces to complete the development
and to use or sell the intangible asset; and

the ability to measure reliably the expenditure
attributable to the intangible asset during
its development.

The amount initially recognised for internally generated
intangible assets is the sum of the expenditure incurred
from the date when the intangible asset first meets the
recognition criteria listed above. Where ne internally
generated intangible asset can be recognised,
development expenditure is recognised in profit

or loss in the period inwhich it is incurred.

Subsequent to inflial recognition, internally generated
intangible assets are reported at ¢cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, on
the same basis as intangible assets that are acquired
separately. An intangible asset is derecognised on
disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal.

81  The Very Group Annual Report 2022/2023

Gains or logses arising from derecognition of an
intangible asset, measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying arnount of
the asset, are recognised in profit or loss when the asset
is derecognised.

within intangibles, there are items which have not yet
been brought inte use. Such assets are accounted for
at cost. They are not amortised until the accounting
period in which they are brought into use.

Expenditurg on Software as a Service (Saas’
custornisation and configuration that is distinct from
access 1o the cloud software can only be capitalised to
the extent it gives rise to an asset, i.e. where the Group
has the power to obtain the future economic benefits
and can restrict access by others to those benefits,
otherwise such expenditure in relation to developing
Saak for use is expensed.

AMCRTISATION

Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over
the estimated useful life of the asset and s recognised
within administrative expenses in the consolidated
incorne statement. The estimated useful life and
amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.
Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives that are
acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Useful economic lives are as follows;

Aszet class Amortisation method and rate
Intermally generated 3-7years

software costs

QOther internatly 10 years

generated assets

IMPAIRMENT OF TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE
ASSETS EXCLUDING GOODWILL

At each reporting date, the Croup reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss,

tf any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated to deterrine the extent of
the impairment loss {if any). Where the asset does not
generate cash flows that are indepengent from other
assets, the Group estimates the recoverable amount
of the CGU to which the asset belongs.

When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation
can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to
individual CGUs, or otherwise they are allocated ta the
smaliest Group of CGUs for which a reasonable and
consistent allocation basis can be identified,

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. [n assessing value in use,
the estimated future pre-tax ¢ash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value

of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the
estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset {or CGU) s
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset {or COU} is reduced 10 its
recoverablte amount, An impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit ot loss.

SECURITISATION

Where the Group secuntises its own financial assets,

this is achieved through the sale of these assetstoa
securitisation trust {the 'Trust’), which is financed through
the issuance of loan notes 1o a number of funders.

The Trust used to hold the securitised receivables and
funds raised by the issued loan notes is not controlled
by The Very Group; as such it is not consolidated under
IFRS i0 Consolidated Financial Statements. As the
Croup retains substantially all the risks and rewaras of
ownership of the trage receivables, the Croup continues
10 fecognise the trade receivables and also recognises
non-recourse borrowings for the proceeds received.

INVENTORIES

Irveniories are stated at the lower of cost and

net realisable value and consist of finished goods
purchased for resale and consurnabie stocks for use.
Cost is determined using a standard ¢osts method.
Where necessary proviston is made for obsolete,
stow-moving and defective stocks.

SUPPLIER REBATES

The Group enters into marketing and advertising and
volume-based rebate arrangements with suppliers.
Rebate income is recognised based on the expecied
entitlement that has been earned up 1o the reporting
date. The Group only recognises rebates where there is
documented evidence of an agreement with a supplier.

Rebates related 10 inventory held on the statement of
financial position are deferred within inventory as a
cast price reduction. Rebates earned but not collected
at the reporting date are recognised within trade and
other receivables.

BANK BORROWINGS

s, including borrowings, are
initially measuted at fair value. Financial fiabilities
are subsequently measured at armortised cost using
the effective interest method, with interest expense
recognised on an effective yield basi
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

for the 52 week period ended 1 July 2023

2 ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED}
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {CONTINUED}

The Group has one type of financial asset that is subject
to the IFRS 9 expected credit loss model, which is trade
receivables and contract assets under IFRS 15.

Customer balances are assessed within three stages
for calculation of expected cradit loss:

® Stage 1-customer balances not demonstrating a
significant increase in credit risk since origination;

® Stage 2 - customer balances demonstrating a
significant increase in credit risk since erigination; and

 Stage 3 - customer balances identified as impaired.

The Group uses underwriting processes that enable it to
assess each transaction for approvai at the time of sale
based on the customer's spending capacity and credit
risk. These processes use stati cal models and inputs
including spending patterns, daily bureau information
and payment behaviour, The Group has the right 10
refuse each transaction at its discretion. Therefore,
undrawn components will not be classified as loan
commitments and future spending is not in scope

for IFRS 9 expected credit Josses.

Asignificant increase in credit risk is defined as follows;

A customer balance is recognised as demonstrating a
significant increase in credit rigk where there has been
a significant increase in the probability of default of
that balance since ofigination. Default is defined as a
customers' faiture 1o settle arnounts owed to the Group.

A significant increase in credit risk is defined as the

probability of default of a customer balance having

increased by at least 100% against the probability of
default calculated at origination; other determining

factors are alse considered,
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In addition to the above, a customer can also be defined
as having demonstrated a significant increase in credit
risk whilst not being impaired i they meet specific
forbearance criteria and are deemed to be ‘performing’.

Afinal rule is applied to ensure that a significant increase
in credit risk is assessed as having occurred no later than
when a custorner balance is two scheduled payments
past due or greater.

Definition of impairment

Evidence of impairment includes where a customer
balance meets ‘non-performing’ forbearance criteria or
teaches three scheduled pPayments past due or greater.
Probation periods are retained for accounts moving
from Stage 2 to Stage 1, and from Stage 3 to Slage 2.

These periods temporari ¥ prevent an account moving to
aiower provision stage to allow further observation and
o ensure a short-term improvement in customer arrears
status does not lead to an inaccurate view of underlying
credit risk.

Custamer balances are selected to be written off, and/or
potentially sold under third- party debt sale agreements,
based on consideration of both customer outcomes
and commercial criteria. Recoveries are recognised
asimpairment gains in the income staternent.

The ECL provision is calculated on ene of the following
bases;

= 12-month expected credit losses are defined as the
portion of lifetime expected credit losses anticipated
from potential default events that oceur within the 12
months following the reporting date (discounted
exposure at default multiplied by probal lity of
default multiplied by loss given default); and

s Lifetime expected cregit losses are defined as
alt expected credit losses ant ipated from all
potential default events over the expected life
of a financial instrument.

The Group has a loss given default (LGD) model, which
estimates future losses in the event of a customer balance
reaching default. The Group's approach to rmodelling Joss
given default is based on analysis of historical data and
estimates that future cash flows will reflect collections
and payments performance over the past three years.
The LGD model considers customer payments, debt

sale revenue and the reclaim of VAT.

A macreeconomic element is included in the overatl
calculation of expected credit loss. Multiple economic
Scenarios are considered.

The Creup calculates its ECL using a statistical model
based on probability of default (PD}, loss given defauit
{LGD) and exposure at default [EAD):

PD is an estimate of the liketihood of default over
a given time horizon, estimated at a point in time,
The calculation is based on statistical models that
utilise both market and internal data, based on
current conditions adjusted to take into account
estimates of future conditions that will impact PD.

LGD is an estimate of the likely loss in the event of
a default. The estimates are based on the Group's
history of recovery rates.

EAD is an estimate of the expected gross carrying
amaount at a future default date. EAD is based on
the current loan arnount adjusted for expected
repayments of principal, and the impact of missed
payments which would be expected for an account
in default. At 1 July 2023, the maximum exposure at
defaultis considered by the Greup to be the current
outstanding balance.

ECL s calculated at an individual loan level as the product
of PD, LGD and EAD, discounted at the original effactive
rate to the reporting date.

LEASES

Atthe inception of 3 contract, the Group assesses
whether a contract is, or contains, a lease, Acontract

'S, OF contains, a lease, if the contract conveys a right to
control the use of an identified asset for a period of time
in exchange for consideration. The Croup recognises

a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease
commencement date which is the date at which

the asset is made available for use by the Group.

The night-of-use asset is Initially measured at cost,
and subsequently at cost less any accurnulated
depreciation and impairment losses and adjusted
for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

The cost of right-of-use assets incfudes the amount of
lease liabilities recognised, i I direct costs incurred,
restoration costs and lease payments made at or before
the commencement date less any lease incentives
received. The right-of-use asset is depreciated on a
straight-line basis over the shorter of its estimated
usefut iife and the lease term.

Where the lease contains a purchase option, the asset
Is written off over the usefut life of the asset when nt

is reasonably certain that the purchase option wil|

be exercised. Right-of-yse assets are subject to
impairment testing.

The lease liabitity is initially measured at the present
value of the lease payments to be made over the

lease term. The Jease payments include fixed payments
less any lease incentives receivable, variabie lease
Payments that depend on an index or rate known at
the commencement date, payments for a purchase
option, payments for an optional renewal period and
termination option payments if the Group is reasonably
certain 1o exercise those options.
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Notes to the financial statements (contin ued)

for the 52 week period ended July 2023

2 ACCOUNTING POLICIES ﬁﬂOZ.ﬂ_ZCmOv

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION OBLIGATION
AOOZ.__._ZCmg

A liability for a termination benefit js recognised at the
earlier of when the entity can no tonger withdraw the
offer of the termination benefit ang when the entity
fécognises any reiatec -mm:.cn_“ri:.o costs,

SUPPLIER FINANCING gbeOmZmZu.w

The Group hag supplier :sm:nmso schemes 35 part of

fts normat Course of business, These schermes are based
araund the pri neiple of reverse factoring whereby the
banks Purchase from the SUppliers approved trade gebts
owed by the Group. ACtess to the supplier finance
schemes ig by mutuat agreemaent between the bank
and supplier; the Group is Not party 1o this <ontract.

The schemes have ng cost to the Croup as the fees are

As the schemes dg "ot change the characteristics of
the trade Payable, and the Group's obligation is not
legally extinguished untj| the bank is repaid, the Groyp
Continues to recognise thage liabilities ag trade payablas.
Cash flows relating to Supplier mzm:n_.:o arrangements
are presenteq within operating cash flows,

DERIVATIVES

The Group enters intca variety of derivative financial
nstruments o Manage its exposure taforeign exchange
rate risk, including foreign exchange forward contracts,
Further details of derivative financia) instruments are
disclosed in note 17

85 The Very Group Annya) Repart 2622/2023

A derivative With a positive fajr value s recognised as a3
financiaf asset whereas g derivative with a Negative fajr
value is recognised as 5 financial lia . A derivative js
bPresented a5 5 non-current asset OF & nor-current lia Biligy
ifthe fermaining Matyrity of the instrument is more than
2 months ang itis nat expected o pe realised or settled
within 12 maonths, Other derivatives are presented as
current assets or current liabilities,

3 CRITIcAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND Ky SOURCES of ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

Period of the revision ang future pe iods if the revision
affects bath Current and future periods,

CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING THE
GROUP'S ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The key Judgerments concerning the futyra and the
FeROrting period that may have g significant risk of
€AUSING Materig| adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and lial €% within the next financia| peripd,
e discussey betow:

Undrawn credip limits

e spending is nof
055eS (see note 19,
Loan losg Provisioning

Mination criteria for
k1o be 3 rmE.cam.mEmE

owe 2, ECL are me
month ECL for stag
of slage 3 ascats, Al
edit risk hag increa
N.IFRS 9 Financia i
titutes a significant

d as an allowarice
eLs, or fifetime ECL

t Moves to stage 2
gnificantly since initia)
ments does not define
35e in credit risk.

ﬂs\ma._cor_.:m in

KEY SOURCE

Deferred tax asset recoverabij ity

The Croup fecognises deferred tax assets to the extent
that it is Probabla {defined as maore likely than not] that
there will ba future taxabie income A9ainst which the
deferreq 1gx asset can be utilise, - Estimation of the
future taxapie income i inherent in this procegs. The
Croup has considered the carrying value of its deferrad
tax asset at each Teporting date and Concluded that
based on management’s estimates, sufficient Laxable
Profits will be denerated in future Yesrs 10 recover such
recognised deferred tax assets, The Carrying amount of
the deferrag tax asset at the "eparting date was £i836m
[2022; £190.8rm) which consists of Capitat m__os_m.._nmm.

Lalvied forwarg tax osses ang Provisions ang acCryals,

present valyg, There hag been no Impairment of goodwiil
i the current financial Reriod.

The CaArrying amount of goodwill atthe reporting

date was £2025m 20z2: £202.5em}, with £105.5m

(2022 Eom.mi relating 1o the BCQUISILION of the Retail
business in 2005, Of the £105.5m docdwilt relating to
this acquisition, £89.3m (2075 EB%.3my hag been
altocated o the “very” cash generating ynit and £16.2m,
{2022: £16.2m} allocated to the “Littfewoods” cash
generating ynit. The batance of £97.0m, -o-,.m303‘
resulted from the acquisition of Douglas Insurance
Lirmited in 2008, Details af the impairment eview carried
auton the Douglas 9o0dwill batance and related
sensitivities are inctudied in note 14,
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to the financial statements (continued)

for the 52 week period ended 1 July 2023

3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY {CONTINUED}

Temporary reduction in arrears and defaults

Following the onset of Covid-19, the UK Government and
FCA provided unique and termporary financial support to
both employers and individuals including the furlough
and payrnent freeze schemes, The availability of these
schemnas has reduced the impact the pandemic may
otherwise have had on the ability of the Group's
customers to repay borrowings.

As a result of uncertainty associated with the potent
temporary nature of payment and arrears trends whilst
these schemes were active, management considered
that Probability of Default (PD) values understated
underlying risk at the close of FY21. A post model
adjustrnent was therefore made to IFRS 9 provisions to
reflect this understatement.

The total provision retained against balances in Stage 1
and Stage 2 of IFRS 3 Provision models was uplifted to
align the provisions to historic ECL performance which
we believed 1o be more representative of forward-
looking performance. The post mode| adjustment
retained at the beginning of FY23 was E47m

(2022: £19.3m). This was before forward-looking
macroeconomic factors were included and was
separate from specific adjustments made for
accounts that had utilised a payment freeze with

the Group as explained above.

With those schemes no langer active, and arrears and
default levels gradually returning to historic norms, the
post madel adjustment has been progressively utilised in
line with credit losses and at FY23 Q) was fully utilised.
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Loss rates relating to this post modei adjustment have
alsc proven to be in line with historic performance and
again ultimately confirmed the temparary nature of
reduced arrears levels,

Buy now pay later early settiement

Interest is recognised by reference to the principal
pulstanding and the applicable effective interest rate,
which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
assets to the assets' net carrying amount. Interest is
presented net of amounts expected to be settied within
the interest free period. Interest income is accrued on all
receivables using the earned interest rate applied to the
loan's carrying value,

The amount expected to be settled within the interest
free period is an estimate which management make
based on past settlement rates and trends. This is a
matter of judgement. Were BNPL early settlement rates
to be 5% higher/ilower) than forecast then the provision
for early settlernent would be £7.9m higherf{lower)
reducing/{increasing) Interest income earned in FY23
and net assets.

Amounts owed by Group undertakings

As shown in note 32, the Group is owed £511.9m
(2022: £510.5m) by group companies including £500.5m

(2022: £495.5m) by Shop Direct Holdings Limited {SDHL).

In assessing the recoverability of the amounts owing,
the Directors have based their judgement on the
understanding that to repay the amounts owing them,
SDHL could raise sufficient funds by a sale of equity in

the Very Group {TVG'). Accerdingly, they have considered:

= the potential value of TVG that could be raised in the
event of an equity sale;

= the seniority of the both the debt in TVG and in the
wider SDHL Group; and

u the potential impact of the wider financing of the
shareholder group

Potentiai value

Whilst noting there is no current process or intention to
raise such funds, the Directors have considered a range
of forward-looking variables in assessing the potential
valuation inciuding the forecast assumptions for key
income statement lines given the economic environment
and appropriate market muiltiples {See note 2 for
information on the Financial Forecasts within Going
Concernj.

Debt seniority

The Directors are satisfied that the shares of TVG are
pledged as security to the holders of the SSNs and RCF
banks only. No other financial institution has the benefit
of a pledge of security over TVG shares, and the Directors
confirm this security ranks ahead of any other for both
TVG and the wider SDHL Group.

Wider shareholder group

The Directors are aware of media speculation regarding
the financing of the wider shareholder group of which
TVG is a part. The Directors have considered the
likelihoed that security provided by SDHL to a provider
of finance ta them could be enforced triggering change
of control provisions which would require the immediate
repayment of the SSN's and RCF and affect the ability

of the SDHL Group to repay the receivable.

The Directors have received representations from,

and had discussions with, the owners of TVG, legal

and financial advisors, and the relevant provider of
finance to the SDHL greup. Taking all the evidence

into consideration, the Directors are satisfied that they
have disclosed all relevant matters and that there are

a range of options available to all, inciuding, as normal,
consideration of current and future covenant requirements,

which protect the short- and medium-term value of
The Very Group and which are being pursued ina
constructive and consensual manner.

Conclusion

Having consideted the potential value of TVG, the
senicrity of the debt, and the wider financing of the
shareholder group, the Directors believe the range

of values for the TVG business in an orderly sale

process would be sufficient to meet the ptior claims

of debtholders, and for the Group te recover the amounts
owed by SDHL in full. The Directors consider the
possibility of risk of security enforcement to be remote.

Credit losses

As required by IFRS2 Financial Instruments, the
Directors have assessed the credit risk of the recewvable
and deterrined that there has not been a significant
Increase in credit risk since initial recognition and as
such the loan receivable remains in stage 1 of the

IFRS 9 expected credit loss rodel. The Directors have
considered the possible future scenarios by which

the receivable is settled and assigned probabilties

to gach scenario, no Matter how remote, Taking all
these scenarios into account on a probability weighted
basig, the Directors believe the expected credit loss to
be insignificant.

Pension

The Group has defined benefit pension plans; all plans
hawve been accounted for in accordance with IAS 19. For
all plans, pension valuations have been performed using
specialist advice obtained from independent qualified
actuaries. In performing these valuations, significant
actuarial assumptions and judgements have been made
to determine the defined benefit obligation, in particular,
in respect of inflation, mortality and discount rates.
Relevant sensitivity analysis is included in note 24
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Notes to the financial statements {continued)

for the 52 week period ended 1 July 2023

5 SEGMENTAL ANALYSIS (CONTINUED}

2022
Er
Operating profit:
United Kingdom 175.9
Republic of Ireland 1.0
186.9
The analysis above is in respect of continuing operations.
Revenue by origin is not materially different from revenue by destination.
6 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
2022
£m
Technical transformation spend 17.8
Restructuring costs 34
Professionai fees for corporate projects 7.4
Property strategy costs -
Impairment reversal of right of use assets -
Release of site closure provision -
Release of warranty claims provision (0.8)
Charged to operating profit 278
Exceptional finance costs 137
Total exceptional costs 41.5

6 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS (CONTINUED)
During the current period £2.8m has be recognised in relation to professional fees for corporate projects (2022 £7.4mm).

Property strategy costs of £0.8m (2022: £nil) have been incurred relating to a series of property changes made by the
Group in the current period.

The impairrnent reversal of £1.8rn {2022 £nil) relates 1o the reoperung of the Group's Aintree site. The site was previously
closed as a result of the shift to homeworking during the Coronavirus pandemic. The site has now been recpening to

accommodate the relocation of Heme and Living colleagues following a series of property changes, referred to as the
‘property strategy’.

The £0.8m (2022: £nil) release of the site closure provisicn in the current period also relates to Aintree. The provision
was created to cover expenditure such as dilapidations, facilities costs such as utilities, security and rates, and the

costs associated with moving the customer care centre colleagues to the Group's head office. This provision is no
longer requured following the site reopening.

Awarranty provision credit of £0.8m was recognised in the prior year relating to the release of the warranty provision
which had been held in the accounts since the period ending June 2017. This provision was in relation 1o a historic
issue with warranties on cancelled non-regulated retall products dating back as fai a5 2008 rather than existing
warranties. The provision was released as it was no lenger considered required and was recognised as an exceptional
credit consistent with the initial recognition of the provision.

In the pernod to 2 July 2022, the Group successfully refinanced its £550m bond with £575m of new senior secured
notes, which carry a lower coupon rate of 6.5% and will be renewable in August 2026, Exceptional finance costs of
£13.7m recognised in the prior pericd relate to the premium paid for early redemption of the previous bond, which
was not due until Novermnber 2022, along with the write-off of unamortised arrangement fees on the previous bond.

7 OQOPERATING PROFIT
Arrived at after chargingficrediting:

Progress continues on our multi-year technical transformation programme, which involves moving a significant portion
of the Group's current on-premises technology to the ¢loud by December 2025. This has resulted in elevated levels of
spend on cloyd-based services and related implementation costs which are not considered to be representative of the
Group's normal level of activity, As such, £21.3m of costs have been classified as exceptional in relation to spend incurred
on this programme during the current period (52 week period ended 2 July 2022: £17.8m).

The restructuting costs of £4.2m in the current period (E3.4m for the 52 week period ended 2 July 2022) reflect
expenditure on the rationalisation of processes and functions within The Very Group.

83 The Very Group Annual Report 2022/2023

2073, 2022
£m £m

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment T2 10.6
Depreciation of right of use assets 8.0 T4
Amcrtisation 45.2 47.0
Foreign exchange losses/(gains) 2.4 1.7
Impairment reversal of right of use assets .8} -
Cost of inventoties recognised as an expense 1,338.8 13248
write downs of inventories recoghised as an expense 4.5 5.8
Staff costs 183.6 |2
impairment loss recognised on trade receivabless 150.9 142.2
Short-term tease expense 0.1 03
Low value lease expense - Q2

5 The prior year comparative has been restated 1o reflect rewised presentation of refund liakililes now presented separately to the Joss allawance See note 19 for
further details.
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Notes to the financial statements {continued)

for the 52 week period ended 1 July 2023

N AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION

12 INCOME TAX (CONTINUED)

In the March 2021 Budget, the Government announced, with effect frarm 1 April 2023, an increase in the main rate of
corporation tax from 19% to 25%. The Finance Bill 2021 was substantively enacted on 24 May 2021, the increase 1 the
corporation tax rate has therefore been reflected in the valuation of our deferred tax assets at the reporting date.

In Decembrer 2021, the OECD released a framewaork for Pillar Two Madel Rules which will introduce a globat minimurm
corporate tax rate of 15% appiicable to multinational enterprise groups with global revenue over €750m. The legislation
implementing the rules in the UK was substantivety enacted on 20 June 2023 and will apply to the Group from the
financial year ending 30 June 2025 ohwards. The Group is reviewing this legislation and atso rmenitoring the status of

2 implementation of the modef rules outside of the UK to understand the potential impact on the Group.
Audit of the financial statements of the Group and subsidiaries of the Company The differences are reconciled belows:
pursuant ta legistation 1.2
Total audit fees 12 262% w12
Other feas to the auditor _ £m £m
R . 12 Profit before tax 4.6 639
Reporting accountant services - & i gﬂmﬂ] - ©s 20
- rpor a : ! 3 .
Total non-audit fees 12 o._u al ,ODa.m.x at standar q. e o ! ) ) (
Adjustrnents in respect of prior years (1.0} 4.5
12 INCOME TAX Expenses net deductible .7 {1.3)
. . Income R .
Tax charged in the income statement, not H.mxmc_w 14 02
Transfer pricing adjustment {6.4) (34)
2022 Effect of overseas 1ax rates 0.3 06
£
il Change of tax rate effects {6.2) T4
Current taxation Total tax charge {8.5) 03
UK corporation tax 0.3
>&c.mn_.:m:~m in respect of prior years haH] ﬁ”.w DEFERRED TAX
Foreign tax iR 7 Deferred tax movement during the periad:
Total current inconne tax : 14
Deferred taxation Tax rate Tax rate change
N . I
Arising from origination and reversal of temporary differences 144 Recognised anunawmwu nmnw%wﬁww Eﬂ_hm“%%

. f : t incorne  compreh ve hensive - -
Adjustment in respect of prior years 47 A3 uly 2022 statamant aatement T nome T came A1Iupy 2018
Irnpact of rate change (7.4) Em Em em Em £m _Em

17 Accelerated tax depreciation 727 {5.5) ©.2) - - 670
Tax charge in the income statement 1Z1 Tax losses carry-forwards 95.4 {0.2) - - - '98.2
Pension benefit obligations 0.4 - - - - 0.4
The tax on profit before tax for the period is higher than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK (2022 - higher Short-term timing differences 223 3 - - - 21.0
than the standarg rate of corporation tax in the UK) of 20.9% (2022.19.0%). Net tax assets 908 ’ (7.0 02) _ _ 83.6
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANMCIAL STATEMENTS
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

for the 52 week period ended 1July 2023

14 GOODWILL

Goodwill
£m

Cost
4 July 2021, 2 July 2022 and 1 July 2023 2525
Impairment
4 July 2021, 2 July 2022 and 1July 2023 500
Carrying amount i
2 July 2022 and 1 July 2023 202.5

Goodwill is allocated to three cash generating units {CGUs) being £89.3m (2022 £89.3m) for Very and £16.2m
{2022. £16.2m) for Littlewoods relating 1o the acquisition of the retail business in 2005 and £37.0m {2022: £97.0m)
resulting from the acquisition of Douglas Insurance Limited in 2008. The Group tests goodwilk annually for
impairment or more frequently if there are indications that the goodwill might be impaired.

The recoverable amounts of the CGUs are determined from value in use calculations. The key assumptions for value
in use calculations are those regarding discount rates, growth rates and forecast cash flows. The Group tests goodwil|
annually for impairment or more frequently if there are indications that the goodwill might be impaired. The Group
estimates discount rates using pre-tax rates that reflect current market assessments of the time value of money and
the specific risks to the CGUs. The growth rates are based on industry growth forecasts. Changes in selling prices and
direct costs are based on past practices and expectations of future changes in the market.

For all CGUs, management have used a value in use model to review for impairment, which includes forecasted
future cash flows for the five years following the 52 week period ended 1July 2023. These have been discounted
using a rate of 8.0%.

For the element of goodwill relating to Douglas Insurance Limited, the key assurmpuions include the average growth in
earned premiums of 33% (2022: 34%), conversion rate of Term 5% and Menthly 14% (2022: term 5%, monthly 17%), year 1
product cancellation rate of 18% (2022: 18%), average claims rate of 46% (2022: 53%) and extensions cancellation rate

of 20% {2022: 20%) over the 5 year projection period, which is based on the director’s assessment of the impact of
changes in the product mix, including the launch of a new morthly insurance product being offered by the Douglas
business. The headroom on the Douglas goodwill balance as at 1July 2023 is £22.2m (2022; £28.3m).

The foliowing sensitivity analysis has been prepared for the Douglas Insurance Limited CGU. In comparison to the
value in use rmodel, the following cnanges in key assumptions would reduce the headroom to £nil: 3 reduction in the
conversian rate to 10.0% (2022: 10.6%)}, an increase in the average claims rate to 56.9% (2022: 64.3%) or an increase in the
year 1 product canceilation rate to 41.0% (2022: 41.0%),
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14 GOODWILL (CONTINUED)

A combined sensitivity was alsc considered and for headroom to be reduced to £nil, a change in the average growth in
earned premiums to 34%, average claims rate to 44% and a decrease in monthly conversion to 15% would be required.

15 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Other
Internaily internaly
generated  generated !
sottwara (1 +Yotak -
£m £m Eim

Cost
At 4 July 2021 2427 51.2 293.9
Additions 350 1.4 36.4
Reclassifications 3.1 - 33
Disposals {98.2] - (58.2)
At 2 July 2022 2226 526 275.2
Additions 595 - 59.5
Disposals ) {21.2) - {212},
A1 duly 2023 3 ) i 2609 52.6 313.5
Amortisation
At 4 July 2021 108 2,9 m.o
Amortisation charge 412 58 47.0
Reclassification 0.5 - 0.5
Disposals ) {58.2) ~ {58:2)
At 2 July 2022 916 87 100.3
Amortisation charge 36. A 452
Disposals (21.2) - {21.2)
At1July 2023 _ 106.5 17.8 124.3
Carrying amount
At13uly 2023 ) 154.4 348 1802
At 2 July 2022 1310 439 1749

Included within software costs are £41.4m (2022: £251m] of investrment incurred related to ongoing software
development projects on which amortisation has not commenced as the assets have not yet been brought into use.
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Notes to the financial statements (continued}

for the 52 week period ended 1July 2023

19 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Non--current:
Arnounts owed by Group undertakings {note 32)

Current:
Trade receivables

1.394.1
Armounts owed by Group undertakings {note 32) 67
Prepayments 1827
Other receivables ] 567

E au@mﬂu 16402

Total trade and other receivables WBZ197.0%  2144.0

Arnounts wed by Group undertakings are unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.

Other receivables include £7.0m [2022: £17.0m) due from the Group's external trade receivables securitisation
provider. The Directors consider that the carrying amount of trade and other receivables approximates to their fair
value, A bad debt provision of £216.6m under IFRS 9 (2022 Restated; £218.6m) has been recorded.

The Group cffers a range of options which enable its customers to spread the cost of their purchases, some options
are interest free and others are interest bearing. The representative APR on Very is 42 9% (2022 39.9%) and 0.0%
{2022: 0.0%) on Littlewoods.

The contractual armount outstanding on trade and other receivables written off during the reporting period and
subject to enforcement activity was £nil (2022: £nil).

The total amount of undiscounted expected credit losses at initial recognition on financial assets initially recognised

during the reporting period cannot be calculated due to the revolving nature of a significant proportion of trade and
other receivables.

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class of asset. The concentration
of credit risk is limited due to the customer base being large and unrelated. Accordingly, the Directors believe that
there is no further credit provision required in excess of the allowance for doubtful debts. All customer receivables

are unsecurad.
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19 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)
Alowance for doubtful debrs:

2023 2022*
Em £m

Balance at beginning of the period 2186 2038
Amounts charged to the income statement __wo.u 142.2
Amounts written off ﬁ.._mu.ov. (127.4}
Balance at end of the period ‘216.6 218.6

The ageing of trade receivables is as follows:

2023 2022*

£m £Em

Current — not past due 1,454.0 1,412.4
1scheduled payment past due 66.1 65.2
2 scheduled payment past due 217 281
3 scheduled payment past due or greater 156.9 1419
Gross trade receivables 1,706.7 16476
Refund liabilities (39.5) (34.9)
Net customer receivables 1,66T7.2 16127
AMlowance for doubtful debts 2166} (2188)
1,450.6 1.394.

The bad debt provision is derived based on the ECL model discussed in the Group's accounting policies. The following
table analyse the movement of the loss allowance by stage.

% The priot yeat compatauive has been restated to reflect revised presentation, with refund liab lites now presented as a sepatate hne within the disclosure. The
net trade recewables balances remains unchanged.
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERMANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

23 LOANS AND BORROWINGS

2023 2022
T e £m
for the 52 week period ended 1 July 2023 Secured non-current loans and borrowings at amortised cost ] .
Securitisation facility NALLE 14417
Senior secured notes " %5%03. 5859
21 CHANGES IN LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES Bank ioans - a2, K 150
AtIduly Financing  Non-cash 2;059.4° 20626
2022 cash flows changes
Em £m £Em
Securitisation facility 14417 501 - 2023 2022
Em Em
Seni cured notes 585.9 4.1 83
enior secured note 1 Current loans and borrowings at amortised cost
Bank loans 415 (77) - N "
= Securitisation facility - 50.0 -
Lease liabilities 279 (1.5} 101 ) . "
' ) - Secured revolving credit facility 68.9 735
Secured revolving credit facility 735 150 04 Bank loans 6.9 6.5
Total liabilities from financing activities 2,240.5 22.4 188 - -
125.8 B80.0
At 4 July Financing Non-cash A2 July
2021 cash flows changes 2022 2023 2022
Em £m £m £m £m £m
Securitisation facility 1.389.2 52.5 - 14417 Loans and borrowings at nominal value
Senior secured notes 550.0 226 13.3 5859 Securitisation facility 1,491.8 14417
Bank loans - 5.9) 47.4 415 Senior secured notes §75.0 575.0
Lease liabilities 178.3 m.e) (e8.8} 979 Bank loans 34.9 421
Secured revolving credit fa y 90.0 (16.5) - 735 Secured revolving credit facility 70.0 75.0
Total liabilities from financing activities 2,2075 411 (B1) 2,2405 207 23338
Within financing cash flows for the senior secured notes are £nil (2022: £2.4m) of prepaid Ioan arrangement fees. Within the securitisation facility £21.6m [2022: £23.9m)] is denominated in Euros and within bank loans £34.9m
Within financing cash flows for the secured revolving credit facility are £1.1m (2022; £1.5m) of prepaid facility fees. {2022: £42.1m) is denominated in Euros. The underlying currency of all the other borrowings and overdrafts is Sterling.
These are presented within interest paid in the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows.
2023 2022
22 SHARE CAPITAL £m Em
Allotted, called up and fully paid shares: The borrowings are repayable as follows:
Within one year 125.8 80.0
2022 In the first to second year ‘ 238.4 574
Ne. cm In the third to fifth year 1,821.0 19882
Over five years - 70
Ordi sh f £1 each 200 200 _
rdinary shares o Amourt due for settlernent after 12 months 2,059.4 20526
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

for the 52 week period ended 1 July 2023

24 PENSION AND OTHER SCHEMES {CONTINUED)

THE LITTLEWOODS PENSIONS SCHEME {'SCHEME') {CONTINUED)

©n 19 August 2020 and 15 June 2021, formal agreements were reached between the Group and the Trustees of
The Littlewoods Pensions Scheme {'Scheme’) with regards to future Company Scheme contribution ebligations.
Both agreements had been documented in revised Schedujes of Contributions. The initial agreement allowed for
a single future contribution of £18.7m payable on or before 31 August 2021 which was then reduced to a single
contribution of £9.4m payabile on or before 31 January 2022 by the second agreement.

On 21 December 202, a further agreement was reached with regards to the 31 January 2022 contribution obligation.
This was documented in a revised Schedule of Cantributions, which allowed far reduction of the scheme deficit to £nil.
This agreement reduced the scheme liability 1o £nil in the prior year.

©On S and 17 May 2023, a buy-out of the Scheme was cormnpleted, and the previously bought-in benefits of the majority
of pensioner members were successfully converted to buy-out status. Individual annuities were issued to the departing

pensioner members under the terms of the contracts with the insurers. As such, the related liability has been removed
from the Group's balance sheet.

RECONCILIATION OF SCHEME ASSETS AND LIABILITIES TO ASSETS
AND LIABILITIES RECOGNISED

The amounts recognised in the statement of financial position are as follows:

2022
£m

Fair value of schermne assets 1,020.1
Present value of scheme liabilities (980.5)
396

Restrictions on asset recognised (39.6)

IFRIC 14 liability

Defined benefit pension scheme deficit

The reduction in the Scheme liakility in the prior period was due to the revised Schedule of Contributions as
noted above.
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24 PENSION AND OTHER SCHEMES (CONTINUED)
SCHEME ASSETS
Changes in the fair value of scheme assets are as follows:

2023 2022
£m £m
Fair vajue at start of period 1,020, 13989
Interest income 8.7 26.0
Return on pian assets, excluding amounts included in interest expense 162.3} {337.4)
Settlement payments {831.1) -
Benefits paid {45.4) {65.8)
Administrative expenses paid from plan assets 1.8} (1.6)
Fair value at end of petiod 18.2 1,0201
ANALYSIS OF ASSETS
The major categories of scheme assets are as follows:
2023 2022
£m £m
Cash and cash equivalents 18.2 389
Assets held by insurance company - 2802
18.2 1,020

The bulk annuity policy assets are equal to the value of the insured pensioner liabil

ies on an IAS19 basis as at ) July 2023,
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STRATEGIC REPORY COVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

for the 52 week period ended 1July 2023

24 PENS|ON AND OTHER SCHEMES (CONTINUED)
UURBS AND EX-GRATIA

There is an unfunded unapproved retirement benefit arrangement { UURBS'} which provides a benefit on retirement
equal to the aciditional pension the member would have accrued had they not been subject te the Earnings Capin
the Littlewoods Pensions Scheme and the Shop Ditect Group Limited Pension Plan. The Group makes benefit
payments directly as they fall due.

An ex-gratia arrangement was originally set up to provide a benefit at retirement to employees who were nat members
of the GUS Pension Scheme. During 1998, GUS introduced a new money purchase scheme. All employees not already
members of the final salary scheme were invited to join and those who did ceased accrual within the ex-gratia
arrangement; the remainder continue to accrue benefits. No new employees have been granted mermbership of

the ex-gratia arrangement since the introduction of the GUS Money Purchase Scheme in 1998, The arrangement is
unfunded and provides a lump sum on retirement for employees in service at that time. The Group makes benefit
payrnents directly as they fall due.

Reconciliation of scheme assets and liabilities to assets and liabilities recognised
The amounts recagnised in the statement of financial position are as follows:

2022

Em
Present value of scheme liabilities (1.3}
Scheme liabilities
Changes in the present value of scheme liabilities are as follows:
2022
£m
Present value at start of peried 1.6
Interest cast 01
Liabilities extinguished en settlements [0.0)
Actuarial gains {0.3)
Present value at end of period 1.3
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24 PENSION AND OTHER SCHEMES (CONTINUED)
UURBS AND EX-GRATIA [CONTINUED)
Principal actuarial assumptions

The significant actuarial assumptions used to determine the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the
staternent of financial position date are materially the same as disclosed above for the Scheme.

2022

Em
Amounts recognised in operating profit P
Recognised in arriving at operating profit - Q)
Amounts recognised in finance income or costs
Net interest S o1
Total recognised in the income statement S
Amounts taken to the statement of comprehensive income
2023, 2022
£m £m
Actuarial gains o1 03
25 PROVISIONS
Restructuring  Regulatary ‘,ﬁ._..oal_
£Em Em T Em
At 3 July 2022 67 37 -10.4
Increase in provisions 3.2 29 (A
Provisions released {1.4) - 1.4)
Provisions utilised (4.6} 2.2} 6.8)
At1July 2023 3.9 4.4 8.3
Non-current 1.3 10 43
Current 26 1.4 4.0
39 bdy 8.3

£2.6m of the restructuring provision is expected to be utilised within 12 months from the balance sheet date whilst the
remaining provision of £1.3m is expected to be fully utilised after 12 months.

The regulatory provision reflects the estimated cost of all historical shopping insurance claims and associated processing

costs. £1.4m of this prov n is expected to be utilised within 12 months from the reporting date whilst the remaining
provision of £3.0m is expected to be fully utilised after 12 months.
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMEMNTS

FINANC|AL STATEMENTS
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

for the 52 week period ended 1July 2023

29 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {CONTINUED)
FINANCIAL ASSETS {CONTINUED)
Financial assets at amortised cost

Carrying value Farr value

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade receivables

VALUATION METHODS AND ASSUMPTIONS

The carrying amounis of financial assets are recorded at amortised cost in the financial staternents approximate to
their fair values.

The average credit period given to customers for the sale of goods is 247 days (2022 237 days).

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Carrying value Fair value

T

2022 o0

2022

Em B £m
Trade payables 4147 ﬁ%ﬂw 447
Borrowings 21426 % 2,142.6
Lease liabilities 979 a73

VALUATION METHODS AND ASSUMPTIONS

The carrying amounts of financial liabilities are recorded at amortised cost in the financial statements approximate to
their fair values. The average credit period taken for trade payables is 89 days (2022: 95 days).
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30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

The financial risks facing the Group include credit risk, liquidity risk, currency risk and cash flow interest rate risk.
The Group seeks to minimise the effects of certain of these risks by using derivative financial instruments to hedge
these risk exposures as geverned by the Group's paoiicies. The Group does not enter into of trade financial instruments,

including derivative financial instruments, for speculative purposes. The Group's treasury policies and procedures are
periodically reviewed and approved by the Executive Commitlee.

CREDIT RISK AND IMPAIRMENT

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will defauit on its contractual obligations resulting in 2 financial (oss to

the Group. Investments of cash surpluses, borrowings and derivative financial instruments are Mmade through banks
that are approved by the Board.

All apptications for a credit account from new customers are assessed through policy rules, credit scorecards and an
affordability assessment, using credit bureau data, internal data from previous applications ana existing accounts,

customer data and cohort-based custorner expenditure info. This determines whether they are accepted for an account,
what the credit limit is and also the APR assigned.

Customer debit balances are monitored on an ongoing basis and provision is made for esumated wrecoverable
amounts. The concentration of credit risk is limited due to the customer base being large and unrelated. No indwvidual
customer balance exceeded one percent of gross trade receivables at any one time during the period.

HQUIDITY RISK

The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate banking and borrowing facilities and by continuously
monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.
included in note 23 is a description of the facilities that the Group has at its disposal and details of the Group's
remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities.

The following are the contractual maturities at the balance sheet date of the Group's financial liabilities:

2023 2025 2023

202% 2023

£m £€m £m Em £m

Carrying Contractual 1yeator - 1 Over.

Amount Cash Flows laas ! Syears Syears

Trade payables 390.4 3904 . 390.4 . B -
Borrowings 2,852 2,909.9 298.5 21993 C
Lease liabiiities 96.5 154.9 12.3 34.7 95.6

Post year end, the expiry date of the securitisation facility that is presented above as a contractual cash flow in 1 year or
less and 1 1o 2 years was extended, and 50 whilst the classification above reflects the position at the balance sheet date,
this balance is no longer due to repaid within the next 12 months. Further detail is provided in notes 23 and 35.
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STRATEGIC REPORT COVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Notes to the financial statements {continued)

for the 52 week period ended 13July 2023

31 LEASES (CONTINUED)

AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
{CONTINUED}

The Group presents lease liabilities as obiigations under finance leases in the Consclidated statement of financial
position. The amounts included within lease liabilities are as follows:

Lease liabilities:
Current
Non-current

The maturity of lease liabilities is included in note 20.

31 LEASES (CONTINUED)
AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

2023 2022
£m Em
Total cash outfiow for leases ns ne

LEASING ACTIVITIES
The Group enters into leases for a range of assets, principally relating to property. These propetly leases, which consist

of office buildings and warehouses, have varying terms, renewal rights and escalation clauses, including periodic
rent reviews.

32 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

SUMMARY OF TRANSACTIONS WITH ENTITIES WITH JOINT CONTROL OR SIGNIFICANT
INTEREST

Balances and transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries, which are refated parties, have been eliminated
on consolidation and are not disciosed below.

Duning the period, Group companies entered into the following transactions with fellow Group companies and related
parties who are not members of The Very Group Limited:

2023 2022
£m Em
iti ight-of- i i i i i e £277m (2022 £2.9m).
Additions to the right-of-use assets during the financial period ending 1 July 2023 wer { ) Recharged costs
Short term lease expense and low value lease expense is disclosed in note 7. Yodel Delivery Network Limited 02 ‘ 24
Arrow XL Limited - 1.0
AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT — =
The consclidated income staternent includes the following amounts relating to leases:
2022 2023 2022
£m Em £m
Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets: Purchase of services , .
Land and buildings 68 Yodel Delivery tetwork Limited {85.6) (80.2)
Plant and equipment 06 Arrow XL Limited 38,6) (379)
74 Trenport Property Holdings Limited ’ {o.6) {06)
Shop Direct Holdings Limited ‘f10.3). {7.2)
] . 1259
interest expense on lease liabilities 7.9 (339 )
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STRATEGIC REPORT GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Financial Position of the Company
(Registration number: 04730752)

as at1July 2023
(Restated)” (Restated)* .. J  |Restated)* (Restated)*
2uly 2022 31uly 2021 1Jly 2023, . 2July2022 3 duly 2021
Assets Note E£m Em Liabilities Note - fm £m £m
Non-current assets Non-current liabilities ' .
Right-of-use assets 39 550 617 Lease liabilities 45 (88.2) {96.8) {105.0)
Investments in subsidiaries 40 6389 619.0
Deferred tax assets 41 3.2 20 Current liabilities
Trade and other receivables 42 1,578.9 10674 Trade and other payables 44 1,918,3) (7152)  (3.660.)
2.276.0 7501  Loansand borrowings 43 {68.9) (73.5) {80.0)
Current assets 45 {8.8) 8.3) (7.9)
Trade ana other receivables 42 10.0 S081 - . .8
income tax asset 05 - {1,996.0) (17970} [1,759.4)
105 5081 o (2,084.2) (1.893.8) (1,864.4)
Total assets

2,2865 22582 Total equity and liabilities

(2,492.0) (2.2865) (2.258.2)
Equity
Share capital 48

& The comparative information has been restated as a result of revaluation of investments, see note 37 for further details

{200.0) (200.0) The profit after taxation for the 52 week period ended 1July 2023 attributable to the Company amounted to £301m

192.7) (193.8) [2022: £2.5m]). The Company has taken advantage of Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006 and has net published its
(3927) 393.8) own income staterment.

Retained earnings

Total equity

The financial statements of The Very Group Limited, registered number 04730752, have been approved by the Board
and authorised for issue on 25 October 2023 and signed on its behalf by:

B P FLETCHER
DIRECTOR
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STRATEG|C REPORT GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

for the 52 week period ended 1 July 2023

36 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [CONTINUED)

IMPAIRMENT (CONTINUED)

The Cormpany's impairment policies in relation to financial assets are consistent with those of the Group, with
addifional consideration given to amounts owed by Croup undertakings. Except for certain [oans due in greater
than one year, all outstanding receivable balances are repayable on demand and arise from funding provided by
the Company 10 its subsidiaries. The Company deems it unlikely that net receivers of funding would be abie to repay
loan balances in full at the end of the reporting period if the debt was called upon and in suth crcurnstances the
counterparty would either negotiate extended credit terms with the Company or obtain external financing to repay
the balance. As such, the expected credit loss is either considered immaterial based on discounting the loan cver the
extended payment termm, or has been calculated by applying a default loss rate based on the actual or proxy credit
rating of the counterparty. No change in credit risk is deemed to have occurred since initial recognition for amounts
not repayable and therefore a 12-month expected credit loss has been calculated based on the assessed probability
of defauit.

27 PRIOR YEAR RESTATEMENT

During the year, the Company discovered that the value of the investment in Douglas Insurance Limited was being held
at a value higher than the asset’s estimated recoverable amount, this being the greater of its value in use and its fair
value less costs of disposal, and any subsequent reversals of the impairment had not been recognised under 1AS 36

This has been corrected by restating each of the affected financial statement line itemns in the comparative periods.
This correction led to adjustments amounting to a reduction of £174.4m in the investment in subsidiaries recognised
in the 2 July 2022 Balance Sheet, with a reduction in opening retained earnings of £124.3m and a gain to the profit and
loss of £12.9m.
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37 PRIOR YEAR RESTATEMENT (CONTINUED)}
IMPACT ON THE COMPANY STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

{As previously

reported)  Impactof  {Restated)”

2]uly 2022 restaternent 2July 2022

£Em Em £m

Investments 813.3 174.4) 638.9

Other assets 16476 - 16478

Total assets - 24609  (174.4) . 2,266.5

Equity

Share capital (200.0) - (200.0),
Accumulated deficit (367.1) 174.4 2.7y
Equity attributable to owners of the Company B (5671 1744  (392.7)
Total liabilities (1,893.9) - (1,892.8)
Total equity and liabilities {2,460.9) 174.4 (2,286.5)

iAs previoysly

reported)  (mpactof  {Restated)

3July 2021 restatement X July 202V

£m £ [

Investments 8133 (194.3) - 619.0
Other assets 1639.2 - 1,63%2
Total assets 24515  (194.3)  2,258.2

Equity

Share capital (20Q.0) - {200.0)
Accumulated (profit)/deficit (3BBI) 1943 (193.8}
Equity attributable to owners of the Company B (SBEY) 194.3 (393.8)
Total Habilities 1,864.4) = (,864.4)
Total equity and liabilities (2,6452.5) 194.3 ({2,258.2)
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STRATEGIC REFORT GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

for the 52 week period ended 1 July 2023

40 INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
SUMMARY OF THE COMPANY INVESTMENTS

20723 2022 2021
£m Em £m
Investments in subsidiaries 632.0 6389 619.0
40 INVESTMENTS {CONTINUED)
Subsidiaries £m
Proportion of cwnership Cost
e oo AL 4 July 2021, 2 July 2022 and 1 July 2023 1254.4
Nam® of subsidisry Principal netivity Registered office
Littlewoods Limited Intermediate Skyways House, L70 1AB Provision
holding company Restated balance at 4 July 2021® 635.4
Shop Direct Group Financial Services Intermediate Skyways House, L7C1AB Reversal of impairment® N19.9)
Limited® holding company Restated balance at 2 July 2022¢ 615.5
Littlewoods Retail Limited _:nﬂ-.-:mamuam Skyways House, L701AB Impairment 6.9
i n [ — -

S : holding company A1 July 2073 6224
Shop Direct Finance Company Limited Financial services  5Skyways House, L701AB —_—
Douglas Insurance Limited’ Insurance company Finch House, Iste of Man, .

M1 2PS Carrying amount
Primevere Equipment Lta Equipment Leasing Skyways House, L70 1AB At July 2023 ) 632.0
13
The Very Group Funding PLC? Funding Skyways House, L70 1AB Restated balance at 2 July 20272 j 6389
3

Shop Direct Limited Dormant Skyways House, L701AB Restated balance at 3 July 2021 619.0
Shop Direct Financial Services Limited Dormant Skyways House, L70 1AB & The comparative information has been restated as a result of revaluation of Investments, see note 37 for further getalls
Business Express Network Lirnited Dermant Skyways House, L7C 1AB
Littlewoods Direct Recoveries Limited Dormant Skyways House, L7TQ1AB 41 DEFERRED TAX
Woolworths Limited Dormant Skyways House, L70 1AB DEFERRED TAX MOVEMENT DURING THE PERIOD:
Woolworths Holdings Limited Dormant Skyways House, L70 1AB Recognised
Very Group Holdings Limnited Dormant Skyways House, L701AB . .MH%N_W\ m_”wﬁﬂﬁm A _nuo_._u.ﬂ
Very Group International Limited Dormant Skyways House, L70 1AB £m £m £Em
Very Group Finance Lirmited Dormant Skyways House, L70 1AB Accelerated tax depreciation 32 18 5.0
Very Group Financial Services Limited  Dormant Skyways House, L7O 1AB Net tax assets 32 18 5.0

VG Consurner Finance Limited

Financial services

Skyways House, L70 J1AB

7 indicates direCt inwestrnent of The Very Group Limitad

T The Very Group Annual Report 2022/2023

Deferred tax asset recognition is based on entity onty future taxable profits with defetted tax assets expected to

raverse in future periods.
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STRATECIC REPORT GOVERNANCE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Notes to the financial statements {continued)

for the 52 week period ended 1July 2023

45 LEASES
AMOQUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

45 LEASES (CONTINUED)
AMOUNTS RECOGNISED IN THE INCOME STATEMENT

2022 The lncome Statement includes the following amounts reiating to leases:
£m
2023 2022
Right-of-use assets: £m Em
Plant and equipment 55.0 Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets:
55.0 Plant and equipment ., 68 87
The Company presents [ease liabilities as obligations under finance leases in the statement of financial position. The Interest expense on lease liabilities o u.,._u 40
amounts included within obligations under finance leases are as follows:

2022
£m

Lease liabilitles:
current 8.3
Non-current 36.8
1051

Additions 1o the nght-of-use assets during the financial period ending 1July 2023 were £nil (2 July 2022: £nil), The total
cash outflow for leases during the financial period ending 1 July 2023 was £11.3m (2 July 2022 £11.6m).

Note that the above lease liability value far the parent cormpany includes the assets leased by The Very Group Limited
from Primevere Equipment Limited. Within the consolidated Group results for the year, this lease has been eliminated
foliowing the acquisition of Primevere Equipment Limited and as such the tease liability within the Group staterment
of financial position is lower than that as per the parent company statement of financial position. See note 31 for

more information.

N3  The Very Group Annual Report 2022/2023

LEASING ACTIVITIES
The Group enters inte leases for a range of assets, principally relating to property. These property leases, which ¢onsist

of office buildings and warehouses, have varying terms, renewal rights and escalation clauses, including periodic rent
reviews. Plant and equipment includes assets leased for use at Skygate.

46 AUDIT EXEMPTION

The Company is entitied 1o exernption from audit for its subsidiaries under Section 479A of the Companies Act 2006
for the 52 week period ended  July 2023,

The Directors have applied this exernption for the following subsidiaries:

Company name

Company number
Littlewoods Limited

00262152
LW Finance Limited i - 04542312
Littlewoods Retail Limited - [olcm'%
LW investments Limited - ) ) 04502467
Littlewoods Clearance Limited T T 00232346

The Very Group Limnited will guarantee all outstanding liabilities that these subsidiaries are subject to as at the period
ended 1 July 2023 in accordance with Section 479C of the Act, as amended by the Companies and Limited Liability
Partnerships (Accounts and Audit Exemptions and Change of Accounting Frarmework) Regulations 2002. The Directors

acknowledge their responsibility for complying with the requirernents of the Companies Act 2006 with respect to
accounting records and the preparation of accounts,
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